

TAL- TRIMBAKESHWAR, DIST- NASHIK, MAHARASHTRA, PIN- 422204 RE-ACCREDITED BY NAAC WITH 'B' GRADE AFFILIATED TO SAVITRIBAI PHULE PUNE UNIVERSITY, ID NO. PU/NS/ASC/048/(1993)



**Criterion- 6 Governance, Leadership and Management KI:** 6.5 Internal Quality Assurance System

QIM: 6.5.1 Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) has contributed significantly for institutionalizing the quality assurance strategies and processes. It reviews teaching learning process, structures & methodologies of operations and learning outcomes at periodic intervals and records the incremental improvement in various activities

Website - https://mgvharsulsr.kbhgroup.in/ Phone - 02558 - 227292 Email - <u>harsulcollege@gmail.com</u> Fax - 02558 - 227292

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]



#### Declaration

This is to declare that the information, reports, true copies of the supporting documents, numerical data, etc. submitted/presented in this file is verified by Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) and is correct as per the record. This declaration is for the purpose of NAAC accreditation of HEI for 3<sup>rd</sup> Cycle period 2017-18 to 2021-22

Date: 20/06/2023

Place: Harsul

Dr. A. K. Aher

IQAC Coordinator CO-ORDINATOR IQAC Arts, Science & Commerce College, Harsul, Tal.Tryambakeshwar, Dist.Nashib



Dr. M. R. Deshmukh

IQAC Chairman and Principal **PRINCIPAL** M. G. Vidyamandir's Art's, Science & Commerce College Harsul, Tal.Tryambakeshwar Dist. Nashik

HARSUL, TAL .: TRYAMBAKESHWAR, DIST .: NASHIK-422204 Ph. : 02558-227292

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

## **Table of Contents**

- 1. Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)
- 2. Institutional Development Plan and Various Policies
- 3. Decentralised functioning through committees
- 4. Digitalization in Admission and Administration
- 5. Student Mentoring
- 6. ICT in Teaching and Learning
- 7. Learning outcomes and PO, CO attainment and mapping
- 8. Quality research- Publications: Participation in "Avishkar" Research Competition
- 9. Career Guidance and Placements
- 10. Performance Appraisal System
- 11. Student Participation- Sports, Cultural, Extension and Academic Activities
- 12. Workshop, Conferences and Seminar
- 13. NEP 2020 Programme
- 14. Feedback and Action taken, SSS mechanism
  - a) Representative Feedback and ATR
  - b) Student Satisfaction Survey
- 15.Gender Equity and Women Empowerment activities
- 16. Environment Awareness Activities
- 17. Quality Audits- AAA, Green and Energy
- 18. Efficient Resource Mobilisation
- 19. Quality Accreditations: AISHE, NIRF, ISO and NAAC
  - a) Recent AISHE Certificate
  - b) ISO Certificate
  - c) NAAC Cycle 1 Certificate
  - d) NAAC Cycle 2 Certificate
- 20. AQAR: Preparation and Submission

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

#### **1.** Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)

Every accredited institution has to set up an Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) in order to maintain the college's post-accreditation quality substantial. The Internal Quality Assurance Cell of the college was established on 20<sup>th</sup> October 2003, as part of efforts to maintain quality for the NAAC evaluation. The main responsibility of the IQAC is to create a mechanism for actively, systematically, and effectively enhancing the college's overall performance.

IQAC contributes to enhance quality culture, various strategies and processes like perspective plan, student's admissions, effective Teaching Learning process, academic calendar, evaluations, research activities, extension activities, PO, CO, attainment, learning outcomes, sport, cultural activities and quality sustenance initiatives. IQAC has framed various policies to ensure quality education.

#### Following strategies are implemented by IQAC

- 1) Decentralised functioning through committees
- 2) Campus 360 for admission
- 3) Student mentoring
- 4) Effective use of ICT in Teaching and Learning
- 5) Learning outcomes and PO, CO attainment and mapping
- 6) Collaborations/linkages
- 7) Quality research- Publications, Participation in "Avishkar" Research Competition
- 8) Career Guidance and Placements
- 9) Performance Appraisal System
- 10) Student Participation-Sports, Cultural, Extension and Academic Activities
- 11) Feedback and Action taken, SSS mechanism, Gender Equity and Women Empowerment activities
- 12) Environment Awareness Activities
- 13) Quality Audits- AAA, Green Energy, and Electrical Safety
- 14) Efficient Resource Mobilisation
- 15) Quality Accreditations: AISHE, ISO and NAAC
- 16) AQAR: Preparation and Submission

#### Significant Contribution during last five years

 Motivation of students to participate in S.P Pune university Zonal level Avishkar Competition

MGV ASC College Harsul, Tal. Trimbakeshwar, Dist. Nashik

- Facilitating sharing of resource and spreading smooth conduction of various students Training programs
- 3) Motivation towards research oriented activities
- 4) Meeting with Alumni and parents
- 5) Grievance redressal cell
- 6) Career Guidance cell
- 7) Internal audit conducted by IQAC
- 8) Arrangement of State Level Seminars
- 9) Women Empowerment cell
- 10) Competitive Examination Guidance Cell
- 11) Motivation of students to participate in various sports activities
- 12) Career oriented Short Term Certificate Courses
- 13) Policy for improvement in the process of Internal Examination
- 14) Introduction of Internal Quality Audits
- 15) Strengthening of teaching methods like use of ICT, active learning and project based activities
- 16) Conducting online Covid-19 pandemic awareness activities for students
- 17) Guidance and training to students for choice based credit system and online MCQs examinations
- 18) Organisation of National/International webinars on various topics
- 19) Guidance for preparing SOP of each Department as well as SOP of college
- 20) Planning for the proposal for ISO certification of the college
- 21) Provide assistance to get Alumni Association registered
- 22) Introduced new Certificate Courses
- 23) Increase in number of PhD Guides, Increase in number of MOU's,
- 24) Increased in number of research papers publication in National/ International UGC Care listed and Peer Reviewed Research Journals
- 25) Various activities conducted by the academic committees
- 26) Departmental Academic Audit was conducted

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

## 2. Institutional Development Plan and Various Policies

Arts, Science and Commerce College Harsul aims to impart quality education for all round development of tribal. The college has introduced Institutional Development Plan for the five-year period starting from 2017-2018 to 2021-2022. Institutional Development Plan and Policies are displayed on college website.

CO-ORDINATOR IQAC Arts, Science & Commerce College, Harsul, Tal.Tryambakeshwar, Dist.Nashik



(Dr. M. R. Deshmukh)

Principal M. G. Vidyamandır's Art's, Science & Commerce College Harsul, Tal.Trvambakeshwar Dist.Nashik

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

# **3.** Decentralised functioning through committees

Mahatma Gandhi Vidyamandir's <b>ARTS, SCIENCE &amp; COMMERCE COLLEGE</b> Marsul, Tal. Tryambakeshwar, Dist. Nashik - 42204. Marwungyzorgin/harsulcollege Email: Euroscielegeogram.com				
MANAGEMENT COUN				
No. Name of the Member	Designation			
on. Smt. Pushpatai Vyankatrao Hiray	President			
<sup>1</sup> 02. Shri. Bhila Krushna Deore	Vice-President			
63. Sau. Smitatai Prashant Hiray	Treasurer			
04. Shri. Prashant Vyankatrao Hiray	General Secretary			
os. Shri. Vitthal Sahadu More	Joint Secretary			
Dr. Apoorva Prashant Hiray	Trustee			
Dr. Advay Prahant Hiray	Trustee			
Mr. Rajesh Shashikant Shinde	Trustee 🔹			
Mr. Pramod Dattatray Bhargave	Trustee			
Mr. Manoj Gulabbhai Badiyani	Trustee			
Mr. Pradip Narayan Saraf	Trustee			
Mrs. Lalita Pramod Bhargave	Trustee			
Dr. Mrs. Yogita Apoorva Hiray	Trustee			
Mrs. Sampada Prashant Hiray	Trustee			
Mrs. Sujata Rajesh Shinde	Trustee			
Dr. Bapu Sonu Jagdale	Trustee			
Mr. Pradeep Guddenahali Laxman	Trustee			
Mr. Shyamkant Yadneshwar Bhandari	Trustee			
Mr. Pratik Narayan Kale	Trustee			
Mr. Ravishankar Manohar Shukla	Trustee			
Mr. Sanjay Dagdu Kunde	Trustee			

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]



(Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune) ID No.PU/NS/ASC/048/(1993) web : www.mgv.org.in/harsulcollege Re-Accredited by NAAC with 'B' Grade

#### COLLEGE DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE Maharashtra Public Universities Act, (Mah.Act. No VI of 2017)Section 97(I) Note : EX.officio Chairperson of the Committee is General Secretary Dr. Prashant V. Hiray

Sr.No.	Name of Member	Section Designation
01	Shri. Pratik Narayan Kale	Chairman (Nominated by the Chairperson)
02	Dr.Prashant Nanaji Deore	Vice. Chairman (Nominated by the Chairperson)
03	Shri.Vilas Devergaonkar	Member (Nominated by the Management)
04	Shri.Laxman Shivram Waghere	Member (Nominated by the Management)
05	Shri.Asif Shaikh	Member (Nominated by the Management)
06	Shri.Taufique Nizam Shaikh	Member (Nominated by the Alumnus)
07	Shri. Nitin Vilas Bhoye	Member (Nominated by the Agriculture Ind.)
08	Dr.Rajni Shivajirao Patil	HOD (Nominated by the Principal)
09	Dr.Poonam Jibhau Borse	Teachers Representative –Female
10	Shri.shrikrushan Dhondiram Jadhav	Teachers Representative -Male
1	Prof. D. K. Mandhavdhare	Teachers Representative -Male
2	Shri. R. T. Shinde	Non-Teaching Representative
3	Prof. A. K. Aher	Co-Ordinator of IQAC
4	Pralhad Kashinath Pawar	Student Representative
		(President of college Student Counicil)
5	Mehekh Shaik	Student Representative
		(President of college Student Counicil)
6	Dr.Motiram Ravji Deshmukh	Secretary/ Principal

PRINCIPAL Art's Sa. & Comm.

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

#### MAHATMA GANDHI VIDYAMANDIR'S ARTS, SCIENCEAND COMMERCE COLLEGE, HARSUL TAL. TRIAMBAKESHWAR, DIST. NASHIK DISTRIBUTION OF EXTRA CURRICULAR WORK FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2021-22

Sr. No.	Name of the Committee	Status	Objectives	Signature
01	DISCIPLINE COMMITTEE 1. Prof. D.K.Mandavdhare 2. Prof.G.U.Hakar 3. Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse 4. Prof. S.S.Varade	Chairman Member Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To develop &amp; maintain education friendly environment in the college campus.</li> <li>To maintain discipline during admission process, cultural activities and extracurricular activities conducted by the college</li> <li>To maintain discipline during examinations conducted by college, University and Govt. Exams.</li> <li>To maintain and enforce strict discipline within the college campus.</li> <li>Participating in quality reviews.</li> <li>To assist the college anti-ragging committee in preventing ragging in the college.</li> </ul>	
02	UGC COMMITTEE 1. Dr.K. N.Pingle 2. Shri.R.T.Shinde	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>To Prepare college academic and infrastructural proposal and submit it to approval of UGC</li> <li>To maintain UGC grants accounts and expenditure</li> <li>To prepare and submit Skill Development Courses for approval of UGC</li> </ul>	
03	RUSA COMMITTEE 1. Prof. D.K.Mandavdhare 2. Prof. S. S. Varade	Chairman Member	<ul> <li>To submit the proposal for infrastructural development grant and submit it to RUSA.</li> <li>To prepare IDP Institutional Development Plan and submit it to RUSA</li> </ul>	

04	ARC &QIP COMMITTEE 1. Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse 2 . Prof. S.S.Varade 3. Dr. A.K.Ahre 4. Shri.R.T.Shinde	Chairman Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To support the advancement of knowledge and contribute to national innovation of knowledge and contribute to national innovation, the ARC engages an ARC college of experts to play a key role in identifying research excellence, moderating external assessments and recommending fundable proposals.</li> <li>To submit various development proposal for approval of university</li> <li>To maintain university grants accounts and expenditure</li> </ul>
05	SKILL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 1. Dr.Smt.R.S.Patil 2. Prof.B.D.Pagar 3. Prof.D.C.Jadhav	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>To provide useful skill development courses to students</li> <li>To organized short term courses for the skill development of students.</li> </ul>
06	INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL AND NAAC COORDINATION COMMITTEE. 1. Dr.Smt.R.S.Patil 2. Dr. M.P.Pagar 3. Prof. D.K.Mandavdhare 4. Dr. A.K.Ahre 5. Dr.K.N.Pingle 6. Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse	Chairman Member Member Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To maintain time table file for last five years and to provide necessary documents to NAAC coordinator</li> <li>Provides training, support and guidance for all.</li> <li>To develop and improve academic and administrative performance of the college.</li> <li>To promote the measures for the college functioning towards quality enhancement through quality culture and best practices.</li> </ul>

07	NAAC COMMITTEE         1. Dr.AK.Ahre         2. Dr.Smt.R.S.Patil         3. Dr.M.P.Pagar         4. Prof. D.K.Mandavdhare         5. Dr.K.N.Pingle         6. Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse         7. Prof.B.D.Pagar	Chairman Vice-Chairman Member Member Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To remain update with the latest information uploaded by NAAC office Bangalore.</li> <li>Arrangement for feedback responses from students, parents and other stakeholders on quality related institutional processes.</li> <li>Organization of inter and intra institutional workshops, seminars on quality related and promotion of quality circles.</li> </ul>
08	ACADEMIC CALENDER AND TIME TABLE COMMITTEE 1. Dr.A.K.Aher 2. Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse 3. Prof. B.D.Pagar 4. Prof.D.C.Jadhav	Chairman Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To prepare timetable of general and special subjects for theory and practical.</li> <li>Continuous monitoring and evaluation of lectures and practical's.</li> <li>To prepare academic calendar by collecting information form conveners of various committees, HODs and the principal.</li> <li>To display and publicize the academic calendar &amp; timetable for the information of students and staff.</li> </ul>
09	<ul> <li>EXAMINATION COMMITTEE</li> <li>Prof. P.K.Dunbale (CEO)</li> <li>Prof. D.K.Mandavdhare</li> <li>Mr.R.L.Bhavar</li> <li>Mr.R.K.More</li> </ul>	Chairman Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To plan &amp; prepare the consolidated timetable of examinations to be conducted during the academic year.</li> <li>To conduct terminal examination, test and tutorials as per norms.</li> <li>To solve the problems of students regarding examinations.</li> <li>To correspond with university regarding revaluation, verification and unfair means.</li> <li>Preparation and determination of the results of examinations.</li> <li>To conduct internal assessment and external assessment examination related all work as per university notifications and ordinance.</li> <li>Any circular, guideline, office order, Notification received by the university are processed in the</li> </ul>

10	A) STUDENT DEVELOPMENT CENTER COORDINATION COMMITTEE 1. Prof. S.S.Varade 2. Prof. R.K. Suryavanshi 3. Prof.A.S.Shinde	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>examination cell, replay thereof prepared and after principal's signature dispatch or circulates to the concerned departments/students.</li> <li>To monitor different schemes running under Student's welfare department.</li> <li>To transfer the amount of actual work done on students accounts.</li> <li>To submit statements of utilization in time to SPPU.</li> <li>To keep up to date record of programmed conducted regularly.</li> <li>To conduct the programmed as per the guidelines of the university.</li> <li>To provide necessary information to NAAC office.</li> <li>To provide necessary information to NAAC office.</li> <li>To submit annual report and accounts at the end of academic year.</li> <li>Medical checkup.</li> <li>Disaster management awareness amongst student</li> <li>Guide students regarding social responsibility</li> </ul>	
11	BAHISHAL & DISASTER MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 1. Prof.B.D.Pagar 2. Dr.K.N.Pingale 3. Prof.D.C.Jadhav 4. Prof. R.K. Suryavanshi	Chairman Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To submit the proposal of lecture series as per university guideline.</li> <li>To prepare the lecture series time table for college function.</li> </ul>	
12	WOMEN'S SEXUAL HARASSMENT PREVENTIVE COMMITTEE 1. Dr.Smt.R.S.Patil 2. Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse 3. Prof.Smt.G.G.Ghatkar	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>To scrutinize and solve the problems of female students.</li> <li>Promote a healthy working environment for all our female staff, students and faculty.</li> <li>Work towards building a gender- sensitized environment at our institute.</li> <li>Organize workshops and awareness programmers at regular intervals towards building a gender- neutral workplace.</li> </ul>	

			To submit the report at the end of academic year to NAAC office.
13	<ul> <li>ANTI- RAGGING COMMITTEE <ol> <li>Prin.Dr.M.R.Deshmukh</li> <li>Dr.M.P.Pagar</li> <li>Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse</li> <li>Dr.K.N.Pingle</li> <li>Prof. S.S.Varade</li> </ol> </li> </ul>	Chairman Member Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To monitor behavior of the students in the college campus.</li> <li>To aware students about rules, regulation, punishment etc. as per Govt. Resolution of Maharashtra State.</li> <li>To publicize to all students and prevalent directives and the actions that can be taken against those indulging in ragging.</li> <li>Conduct workshops against ragging menace and orient the students.</li> <li>To take all necessary measures for prevention of ragging inside the campus/ hostels.</li> </ul>
14	STUDENTS GRIEVANCE AND REDRESSAL COMMITTEE 1. Dr.M.P.Pagar 2. Dr.Smt.R.S.Patil 3. Dr.K.N.Pingle 4. Prof.D.C.Jadhav	Chairman Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To scrutinize and solve the problems of the students.</li> <li>To submit the report at the end of academic year.</li> <li>To provide necessary information to NAAC office</li> </ul>
15	ALLUMNI AND PARENT ASSOCIATION COMMITTEE 1. Prof.S.S.Varade 2. Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse 3. Prof. B.D.Pagar 4. Prof. D.C.Jadhav 5. Prof.G.S.Bargaje	Chairman Member Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To maintain a good rapport with the ex-students.</li> <li>To organize present and past students meet.</li> <li>To maintain the record in prescribed format.</li> <li>To prepare report and submit to office in time.</li> <li>To provide necessary information to NAAC office.</li> <li>To organize regularly ex-students meeting.</li> </ul>
16	FEEDBACK COMMITTEE 1. Prof. R.K. Suryavanshi 2. Prof.A.S.Shinde 3. Prof.S.S.Varade	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>To obtain feedback from students, alumni and parents.</li> <li>To prepare report and submit to office in time</li> </ul>

17	COLLEGE MAGAZINE COMMITTEE 1. Dr.K.N.Pingale 2. Dr.Smt.R.S.Patil 3. Dr.P.J.Borse	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>To motivate students to write articles, poems on various subjects.</li> <li>To collect, select and scrutinize literature obtained from students.</li> <li>To collect various curricular and extracurricular activity reports and publish it in college magazine.</li> </ul>
18	CULTURAL & ARTS-LITERARY ASSOCIATION COMMPITION COMMITTEE 1. Dr.K.N.Pingle 2. Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse 3. Prof. G.S.Bhargaje	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>To arrange cultural programme on various activities organized by college.</li> <li>To prepare and encourage the students for participation in competitions.</li> <li>To organize lectures of eminent personalities based on recent development in Arts &amp; Literature.</li> </ul>
19	SCIENCE ASSOCIATION COMMITTEE 1. Dr. M.P.Pagar 2. Prof. S.S.Dabhade 3. Prof. Smt.G.G.Ghatkar	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>To organize the lectures of eminent personalities based on recent development in science</li> <li>To encourage students to take part in various science exhibitions.</li> <li>To submit the annual report at the end of academic year.</li> </ul>
23	STAFF ACADEMY COMMITTEE 1. Prof. D.C.Jadhav 2. Prof. R.K.Suryavanshi	Chairman Member Member	To organize lectures of faculties for all staff members twice in a month     To maintain the records of resource persons with their topics.     To submit the annual report to the office.
25	COMPETITIVE EXAMINATION GUIDANCE COMMITTEE 1. Dr.A.K.Aher 2. Prof.D.K.Mandavdhare 3. Dr.smt.R.S.Patil 4. Prof.S.S.Jadhav 5. Dr.K.N.Pingle	Chairman Member Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To motivate degree students to take part in various competitive examinations</li> <li>To organize the lecturer of eminent personalities for students</li> <li>To submit the annual report at the end of academicyear.</li> </ul>
26	CELEBRATIONS OF VARIOUS DAYS COMMITTEE		

	<ol> <li>Prof.D.K.Mandavdhare</li> <li>Dr.K.N.Pingle</li> <li>Prof. G.S.Bhargaje</li> </ol>	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>To make an arrangement of portraits, garlands, flowers and other worshiping material as and when required.</li> <li>To prepare and sending news to the editors of various daily news papers.</li> <li>To help to maintain articles (news) in library files/ registers.</li> </ul>
27	CAMPUS BEAUTIFICATION AND GARDEN MANTAINANCE COMMITTEE 1. Prof. S.S.Varade 2. Prof.Jadhav S.S. 3. Shree.R.S.Garde	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>To maintain and enrich botanical garden by rare and endangered plants.</li> <li>To cultivate ornamental and medicinal plants related to B.Sc. syllabus</li> <li>To prepare campus flora of the college.</li> </ul>
28	WEBSITE UPDATING COMMITTEE 1. Prof.S.S.Varade 2. Prof. D.K.Mandavdhare 3. Dr.K.N.Pingle	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>To update the college website time to time as per norms and condition laid down by NAAC, UGC, AISHE, SPPU, MGV etc.</li> <li>Regularly update the information/data given on the website under various items/heads so as to have the latest and correct information about the institute at all times and remove the irrelevant data.</li> <li>Update all communication, notices, announcements etc.</li> </ul>
29	STUDENT COUNCIL COMMITTEE 1. Dr.M.P.Pagar 2. Prof. D.K.Mandavdhare 3. Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>As per the Maharashtra universities act, (M.U.A) 1994 section 40, students Council is to be established every year during the first term.</li> <li>To conduct election smoothly and U.R. as per section 40 (2) (a) of M.U.A.</li> </ul>
30	LIFELONG EDUCATION AND FUTURE PLAN COMMITTEE 1. Dr.K.N.Pingle 2. Prof. D.C.Jadhav 3. Dr.Smt.R.S.Patil	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>Involve students in the spread of literacy.</li> <li>Impart soft skills including computer and English speaking skills to students.</li> <li>Organize lifelong learning Programmers.</li> </ul>

31	LIBRARY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 1. Prin. Dr.M.R.Deshmukh 2. Prof.S.S.Jadhav 3. Dr.M.P.Pagar 4. Prof. P.K.Dunbale 5. Dr.Smt.R.S.Patil 6. Mr.R.T.Shinde 7. Ku.Pralad KPawar	Chairman Secretary Member Member Momber Non-teaching Staff Student Representative	<ul> <li>To assist the librarian in formulating library Policy.</li> <li>To look after general maintenance of the library in terms of reading material and infrastructure.</li> <li>To effectively involve in fostering the reading habit among the staff and students.</li> <li>To recommend /justify/ sanction/ approve-withdrawal and weeding out of outdated material to the competent authority for final decision in the matter.</li> <li>To prepare the agenda and minutes of the meeting and circulate it to the authorities and to the Librarian.</li> </ul>
32	PUBLICITY COMMITTEE         1. Dr.K.N.Pingle         (Print Media)         2. Prof.D.K.Mandavdhare         (social Media)         3. Shree.S.S.Jadhav         (Newspaper Media)         4. Dr.Smt.R.S.Patil	Chairman Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To ensure timeliness of the events on the college website.</li> <li>Suitable publicity announcing forth coming events may be provided to newspapers.</li> <li>News written in an interesting journalist style should also be submitted to local newspapers.</li> </ul>
33	PURCHASE COMMITTEE 1. Hon.A.S.Pawar 2. DrP.N.Deore 3. Prin.M.R.Deshmukh 4. Dr. M.P.Pagar 5. Shree. R.T.Shinde 6. Shree. R.K.More	Chairman Vice-Chairman Cordinator Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To analyses quotations provided by the various agencies.</li> <li>To ensure all documentations is accurately completed.</li> <li>To request technical input from relevant staff as required.</li> <li>Ensuring proportionality, transparency, accountability and fairness in the procurement process.</li> </ul>
34	VIDYARTHINI SURAKSHA COMMITTEE 1. Dr.Smt.R.S.Patil 2. Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse 3. Prof.G.G.Ghatkar	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>To create and maintain safe, healthy and supportive environment for woman and girl students in the campus.</li> <li>To aware students about rules, regulation, punishment etc. as per Govt. Resolution of Maharashtra State.</li> </ul>

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

35	Y.C.M.O.U STUDY CENTER COMMITTEE 1. Prof. G.S.Bhargaje 2. Dr.M.P.Pagar 3. Shree.R.L.Bhavar	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>Display all the necessary information of YCMOU for students.</li> <li>Guiding the needy students for YCMOU study.</li> <li>All necessary activities related to YCMOU study time to time</li> </ul>
36	STARTUP & INNOVARTION CELL COMMITTIEE 1. Dr.Smt.R.S.Patil 2. Prof. P.K.Dhunbale 3. Prof. R.K. Suryavanshi	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>To collect the information about innovative practice for the students from various sources.</li> <li>To organize innovation activities and programmers and motivate the students to participate in them.</li> <li>To maintain record and submit to the office.</li> </ul>
37	N.S.S & U.B.A.COMMITTEE 1.Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse 2. Prof. D.C.Jadhav 3. Prof.B.D.Pagar 3. Shri. D.M.Kor	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>To organize the lectures of eminent personalities based on social-economical issues.</li> <li>To conduct various programmers as per university norms and to keep up to date record.</li> </ul>
38	STUDENTS SCHOLARSHIP AND FREESHIP COMMITTEE 1. Dr.M.P.Pagar 2. Prof.D.K. Mandavdhare 3. Dr.K.N.Pingle 4.Dr.P.J.Borse 5Mr.M.S.Thete	Chairman Member Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To help for Students Scholarship/ free ship Form fill up Process</li> <li>To Student form all records</li> <li>Continuous update according to GOV.MAHABIT /PUNEUNIVERCITY circulars.</li> </ul>
39	SPORTS COMMITTEE 1. Prof. S.S.Varade 2. Prof. B.D.Pagar 3. Prof. Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse 4.Mr.A.S.Suryavanshi	Chairman Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To help for Sports career.</li> <li>To build Sports skills of students.</li> <li>Arrange Matches.</li> <li>Maintain all records (Sports Equipment) for Jimkhana.</li> </ul>
40	VISHAKHA COMMITTEE 1. Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse 2. Dr.Smt.R.S.Patil 3. Prof. Smt.G.G.Ghatkar 4. Prof.Smt.Kavita Boye 5. Dr.Smt.Rupali Deore 6. Hon.Smt. Shreya Bhargave	Chairman Member Member Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To create and maintain safe, healthy and supportive environment for woman and girl students in the campus.</li> <li>To aware students about rules, regulation, punishment etc. as per Govt. Resolution of Maharashtra State.</li> </ul>

	7. Prof.Dr.Smt. Punam Sonawane	(Swayamsevi Sanstha) Kayde Tanya	
41	MAHILA TAQRAAR NIVARAN COMMITTEE 1. Dr.Smt.R.S.Patil 2. Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse 3. Prof. Smt.G.G.Ghatkar 4. Smt.Sunita Rajendra Chotke	Chairman Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To scrutinize and solve the problems of female students.</li> <li>Promote a healthy working environment for all our female staff, students and faculty.</li> <li>Work towards building a gender- sensitized environment at our institute.</li> <li>Organize workshops and awareness programmers at</li> </ul>

NOTE: 1) The principal is the Ex-office President of all the committee and his decisions shall be final and binding on all the matters. 2) Chairman and all the members of their concern committee are responsible for the problems occur during assessment.

3. Chairman and all the members of their concern committee should prepare annual planning of the programmers

4) No person is invited to address meeting in the college without permission of the principal.
 5) For incurring any expenditure prior permission of the office is to be sought at least a week before incurring such expenditure

DATE: 15/ 06/ 2021

Dr. M.R, Deshmukh

(Chairperson, IQAC) PRINCIPAL M. G. Vidyamandir's rts. Science & Commerce Colle rce College larsul, Tal.Trya ar. Dist b

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

#### 4. Digitalization in Admission and Administration

All programmes admissions procedures are done online. The college website is accessible to the students. Our teaching-learning process and administration are substantially supported by our online admissions procedure.

Institutional Website link: <u>https://hmtcampus360v2.net/</u> <u>https://mgvharsulsr.kbhgroup.in/</u>

IQAC Arts, Science & Commerce College, Harsul, Tal.Tryambakeshwar, Dist.Nashik



(Dr. M. R. Deshmukh) **Principal** M. G. Vidyamandır's Art's, Science & Commerce College Harsul, Tal.Trvambakeshwar Dist.Nashik

#### 5. Student Mentoring

The mentoring of students is an integral part of the college curriculum. Teachers are natural mentors of their students. Arts, Science and Commerce College Harsul has a proper student mentoring system in place. In the beginning of each academic year, after the admission process is over, College is required to assign a teacher mentor to each student. In general, the number of students with each teacher mentor varies from 30 to 35 approximately according to the strength of teachers and students in college. Head of each department is assigned a mentor to final year students. The mentor is required to prepare a list of his/her mentee students and maintain the record of their information (mobile number, residential address, parents contact number etc.). Students are free to approach their teachers anytime if any issue is disturbing her routine, still, the system of mentor – mentee builds an extra confidence and sense of security among students. This whole system leads to a better connection between students and teachers and helps build a friendly and cordial relation between them. Students get a sense of protection because they know that they have someone to go to in case of any eventuality.

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

Mahatma Gandhi Vidyamandir's

#### Arts, Science and Commerce College Harsul,

#### Tal. Tryambakeshwar, Dist. Nashik

Mentorship of Students for online admission procedure, e-contain and various activity of college

Academic Year- 2020-2021

#### Arts Faculty

Sr.	Name of Teacher	Class	Roll No.
No.			
1	Smt. S. K. Sanap	FYBA	1 To 30
2	Dr. R. S. Patil	FYBA	31 to 60
3	Dr. D. T. Dhangar	FYBA	61 to 90
4	Dr. P. J. Borse	FYBA	91 to 120
5	Dr. M. P. Pagar	FYBA	121 to 150
6	Prof. B. D. Pagar	FYBA	151 to 180
7	Prof. P. K. Dunbale	FYBA	181 to 210
8	Prof. D. C. Jadhav	FYBA	211 to 240
9	Mr. D. K. Mandavdhare	FYBA	241 to 270
10	Prof. R. K. Suryawanshi	FYBA	271 to 300
11	Prof. S. S. Warade	FYBA	301 to 330
12	Prof. B. S. Deore	FYBA	331 to 360

Sr.	Name of Teacher	Class	Subject
No.			
1	Dr. R. S. Patil	SYBA	English (Com. Eng., G-2, S-1, S-2)
2	Dr. D. T. Dhangar	SYBA	Marathi (G-2, S-1, S-2)
3	Dr. P. J. Borse	SYBA	Hindi (G-2, S-1, S-2)
4	Dr. M. P. Pagar	SYBA	Geography (G-2, S-1, S-2)
5	Prof. P. K. Dunbale	SYBA	Politics (G-2, S-1, S-2)
6	Prof. D. C. Jadhav	SYBA	Psychology (G-2, S-1, S-2)
7	Mr. D. K. Mandavdhare	SYBA	Economics (G-2)
8	Prof. R. K. Suryawanshi	SYBA	History (G-2)

Sr.	Name of Teacher	Class	Subject
No.			
1	Smt. S. K. Sanap	TYBA	English (Com. Eng., G-3, S-3, S-4)
2	Shri. Ganesh Bargaje	TYBA	Marathi (G-3, S-3, S-4)
3	Dr. P. J. Borse	TYBA	Hindi (G-3, S-3, S-4)
4	Prof. B. D. Pagar	TYBA	Geography (G-3, S-3, S-4)
5	Prof. P. K. Dunbale	TYBA	Politics (G-3, S-3, S-4)
6	Prof. D. C. Jadhav	TYBA	Psychology (G-3, S-3, S-4)
7	Mr. D. K. Mandavdhare	TYBA	Economics (G-3)
8	Prof. R. K. Suryawanshi	TYBA	History (G-3)

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

Mahatma Gandhi Vidyamandir's

#### Arts, Science and Commerce College Harsul,

Tal. Tryambakeshwar, Dist. Nashik

Mentorship of Students for online admission procedure, e-contain and various activity of college

Academic Year- 2020-2021

#### Science Faculty

Sr.	Name of Teacher	Class	Roll No.	
No.				
1	Smt. G. G. Ghatkar	FYBSc	1 To 60	
2	Shri. Swapnil Dabhade	FYBSc	60 to 120	
1	Smt. G. G. Ghatkar	SYBSc	1 To 60	
2	Shri. Swapnil Dabhade	SYBSc	60 to 120	
1	Smt. G. G. Ghatkar	TYBSc	1 To 60	
2	Shri. Swapnil Dabhade	TYBSc	60 to 120	

CO-ORDINATOR IQAC Arts, Science & Commerce College, Harsul, Tal.Tryambakeshwar, Dist.Nashik



(Dr. M. R. Deshmukh) Principal M. G. Vidyamandır's Art's, Science & Commerce College Harsul, Tal.Trvambakeshwar Dist.Nashik

	PM • 4 • •			74984 74 🛰	÷(	1 PM 🛡 才 🗖 🛦 · TYBA.G3.I tap here for gr	PsyHarsul.	» اندیکاند • • • • • •	. 1	÷ 🕘	M ♥ ◀ 踋 ■ ·· S.Y.B.A. Ec only admins c	conomics 2		Ľ
97	~ Akash +91 91729 63654	Histogram         // FADpQLSe91am-nHpo9c42HWn-de6           cash         +9191729 63654         30 December 2022         // jawn June 158LVSYw		0		https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e /1FAIpQLSdeIRM59vTsppOH4ekOfUN F07W9yHDRcXZBkALNQ2dKFL-aJg								
	Sir Feedback chi link pathava 7:53 pm 22 May 2022		+91 76201 49503			T.Y.B.A. Psych सर्व विद्यार्थ्यांनी क	10logy SEC रील लिंक ओपन	करून पेपर			/viewform	अजूनही वरीत		
3	Gitanjali Ghatkar/Bargaje		1 Unread Messag			द्यावा.		10:02 am			विद्यार्थ्यांनी वरील परीक्षेला अनुपस्थि नापास करण्यात र	त असल्यामुळे	वरील विद्यार्थ्य	तत नाही.
	Forwarded अत्यंत महत्वाचे:- सर्व विद्यार्थ्यांना विनंती आहे कि, सोबत दिलेल्या लिंक चा वापर करून आपल्या निकालाची	<b>21</b> ∼. ★★Happ	+91 98819 y New Year 202			TYBA च्या सर्व नि दिनांक 09/05/2 मदाविद्यालयात स	2022 ते 19/5/2	2022 या कालाव	वधीत		नापास करण्यात र 19 एप्रिल 2022 सुरू राहील त्यानंत जाणार नाही	संध्याकाळी 5 व	ग्राजेपर्यंत पर्यंत बब एकूण घेतत	
(Result) ची प्रिंट / Xerox काढून ठेवावी. पुढील परीक्षा अर्जासोबत (Exam Form ) सोबत या निकालाची (Result) ची प्रिंट / Xerox जोडणे		it) ची प्रिंट / Xerox काढून ठेवावी. पुढील 2 January 2023 अर्जासोबत (Exam Form ) सोबत या			महाविद्यालयात सायबर सेक्युरिटी कोर्सचे आयोजन करण्यात आले आहे. हा कोर्स कंपरूसरी आहे या कोर्सल गैरहजर असणाऱ्या विद्यार्थीया निकाल राखून ठेवण्यात येईल, विद्यार्थ्यांची मार्कलिस्ट विद्यापीठ देणार नाही. सर विद्यार्थ्यांनी याची गांभीयनि नोंद्र व्यावी			नेर्सला ण्यात		NTF	19 April 2022			
	आवश्यक आहे. सदर लिंक चालू झालेल्या तारखे पासून पुढे २० दिवसानंतर बंद होणार आहे, तसेच या निकालाची हार्ड कॉपी ऑगस्ट मध्ये		15 January 2023 ~ - left	0		प्राचार्य			am 🛷			titled form cs.google.com		
	येणार आहे. तेव्हा सर्वाना विनंती आहे कि ज्या अभ्यासक्रमांचे निकाल आले आहेत त्यांनी वरील	31 January 2023	23 May 2022 FYBA SYBA TYBA अर्थशास्त्र जग असलेल्या सर्व विद्यार्थ्यांना सुचित कर				कार्यालयीन सूचना ज्या विद्यार्थ्यांच्या वडिलांचे निधन झाले आहॆ त्यार्च 30 एप्रिल 2022 च्या आत खालील गुगल लिंक							
	सूचनांचे पालन करुन निकाल xerox/print घेऊन ठेवावी हि विनंती.		+91 93071 39269 1 2 February 2023			ज्या विद्यार्थ्यांचे बॅ अर्थशास्त्र विभागा	र्वकलॉग चे पेंपर अ ात येऊन आपले 1	असतील त्यांनी अ पेपर द्यावे. पेपर व	गाज न	0	वरती भरून द्यावे https://docs.c			
	लिंक:- https://results.unipune.ac.in/ +91 86688 60199 left याची नेंद्र प्यांची नेंद्र प्रांची नेंद्र प्रांची नेंद्र प्यांची नेंद्र प्यांची नेंद्र प्यांची नेंद्र प्यांची नेंद्र प्रांची			am 🗸	/e -9	/e/1FAIpQLSfY-MsWICJsUeT2Arl -9qebR1gTAMd2dZtChohxAP_OX2agl /viewform?usp=sf_link		jhg						
	विशेष सूचना: परीक्षा अर्जासोबत (Exam Form) सोबत या निकालाची (Result) ची प्रिंट / Xerox नसेल तर अर्ज स्वीकारले जाणार नाहीत.		23 February 2023 2307 changed their p ap to message or ad			2 June 2023 +91 74987 33851 changed their phone number to a new number. Tap to message or add the new number.				अधिक माहिती स प्रा. डी. के. मंडवध	ाठी कृपया कॉल			
	नाहात. लिंक बंद झालेवर पुन्हा चालू होणार नाही तसेच result हार्ड कॉपी दोन्ही सेमेस्टर ची एकत्र येणार	🙂 Message	0	0 0	•	Message	٢	0 0	•	-	lessage	©	<b>() ()</b>	
	आहे Read more 2:10 pm													

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

# 6. ICT in Teaching and Learning

Use of ICT by Geography Dept.



Use of ICT by Psychology Dept.



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

Use of ICT by Marathi Dept.



Use of ICT by Political Sci. Dept.



Use of ICT by English Dept.



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

Use of ICT by Economics Dept.



Use of ICT by Hindi Dept.



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

Use of ICT by History Dept.



**Online Lectures** 



MGV ASC College Harsul, Tal. Trimbakeshwar, Dist. Nashik

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

Online teaching



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

Google Classroom



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

#### **Online Webinars**



#### MAHATMA GANDHI VIDYAMANDIR'S ARTS, SCIENCE AND COMMERCE COLLEGE HARSUL, DIST- NASHIK. [Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

## 7. Learning outcomes and PO, CO attainment and mapping

Programme outcomes and Course outcomes of all programmes are evaluated in terms of attainment levels. POs, Cos and Attainment levels of POs and COs are displayed on college website.

CO-ORDINATOR IQAC Arts, Science & Commerce College, Harsul, Tal.Tryambakeshwar, Dist.Nashik



(Dr. M. R. Deshmukh)

Principal M. G. Vidyamandır's Art's, Science & Commerce College Harsul, Tal.Trvambakeshwar Dist.Nashik

#### MAHATMA GANDHI VIDYAMANDIR'S ARTS, SCIENCE AND COMMERCE COLLEGE HARSUL, DIST- NASHIK. [Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

# 8. Quality research- Publications: Participation in "Avishkar" Research Competition Error! Bookmark not defined.

Faculty members have published outstanding journal articles, patents, and book chapters. Faculty members have published 00 articles, 00 proceeding publications, and 00 Books, 00 chapters in edited Book and 1 Patent in the previous five years. The details are displayed on college website.

#### Participation in "Avishkar" Research Competition:



MAHATMA GANDHI VIDYAMANDIR'S ARTS, SCIENCE AND COMMERCE COLLEGE, HARSUL TAL- TRYAMBAKESHWAR, DIST- NASHIK. [Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

#### AVISHKAR - 2017 Zonal Level Research Project Competition at K.S.K.W.Arts, Sci. & Com. College, Cidco, Nashik On 25<sup>th</sup> November 2017 Participation Details

Sr. No.	Name of the Student	Research Project Title	Remark
1.	Rahul Kashid Kaviraman Sahare	Mahapur suchak Yantra	Research Project Presented
2.	Mayur Kashid	Digital Village	Research Project Presented
3.	Anjana Chaudhari Shakuntala Pardhi	Moh Sheti Arthik sablikarnatun Gramin Vikasakade	Research Project Presented

Dr. Poonam Borse ARC Coordinator

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]



## A Zonal Level Avishkar Competition

Nashik City Zone- Nashik City, Peth, Dindori, Igatpuri, Sinnar, Surgana, Trimbakeshwar, Dadra- Nagar Haveli

To,

#### The Principal/ Director,

All University affiliated College/Institutes, Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune

#### Sir/Madam,

This year Zonal Level "Avishkar- 2017" competition for the University Colleges (Nashik City Zone) is being organized in this College on Saturday, 25th November 2017. We appeal all of you to inform your students of the College/ Institute to participate at UG, PG, Doctoral & Teacher level under six categories of the competition. The last date of the submission of application form with abstract for regular streams is Monday 20th, November 2017.

Since the Colleges of Pharmacy and Engineering students will be busy with their university examination, we have sought a permission from the university to arrange separate competition on Wednesday, 15<sup>th</sup> November 2017. This provision is only for Colleges of Pharmacy & Engineering. The last date of submitting application form with abstract for these colleges is Monday 12<sup>th</sup>, November 2017.

Colleges should communicate the same to their students and follow the *Avishkar* guidelines of University strictly. (Poster size must be in 1 m x 1 m and it should not disclose any identity of the student as well as college on the posters).

Application form must be duly signed by the ARC and the Principal of the concerned college. The ARC of the concerned colleges can sent their students entry with application forms & abstracts on e-mail: dmauli2007@gmail.com

INPIN

Dr. Dnyaneshwar Pawar Co-ordinator (M.: 9922754035)

Dr. Dilip Shinde Principal (M.: 9422457512)

Phones : (0253) 2391110 Fax : (0253) 2372210 E-mail : cidcocollegenasik@rediffmail.com Website : www.cidcocollegenashik.com







[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]



MAHATMA GANDHI VIDYAMANDIR'S ARTS, SCIENCE AND COMMERCE COLLEGE, HARSUL TAL- TRYAMBAKESHWAR, DIST- NASHIK. [Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

#### AVISHKAR - 2016 Zonal Level Research Project Competition at H.P.T. Arts & R.Y.K. Science College, Nashik On 10<sup>th</sup> December 2016 Participation Details

Sr.	Name of the	Research Project Title	Remark
No.	Student		
1.	Rahul Kashid	Mahapur suchak Yantra	Research Project Presented
	Dnyaneshwar Gavit		
2.	Gulab Bhoye	Jal vyavsthapanatun Gram	Research Project Presented
	Rahul Bhavar	Vikas	
3.	Jitendra Tarware	Yuge-Yuge Kranti Natak	Research Project Presented
	Usha Kanoje		

#### Dr. Poonam Borse ARC Coordinator





[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]



MAHATMA GANDHI VIDYAMANDIR'S ARTS, SCIENCE AND COMMERCE COLLEGE, HARSUL TAL- TRYAMBAKESHWAR, DIST- NASHIK. [Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

#### AVISHKAR - 2022 Inter College Research Project Competition at Arts, Sci. & Com.College, Harsul, Nashik On 19<sup>th</sup> September 2022 Participation Details

Sr. No.	Name of the Student	Research Project Title	Remark
1.	Jyoti Lahare Ayesha Shaikh	Bamboo pasun gruhodyog	Research Project Presented
2.	Jyoti Bhoye Rani Kanoje	Ambulance Gram Seva	Research Project Presented
3.	Mahesh Shende	Ayurvedik Vanspati v Gharguti ilaj	Research Project Presented
4.	Harshal Mahale	Remote Car	Research Project Presented
5.	Manisha Kavar	Sanitari Welding Machine	Research Project Presented

#### Dr. Poonam Borse ARC Coordinator



#### MAHATMA GANDHI VIDYAMANDIR'S ARTS, SCIENCE AND COMMERCE COLLEGE HARSUL, DIST- NASHIK. [Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

#### 9. Career Guidance and Placements

The Career Guidance and Placement Cell is an integral part of the Arts, Science and Commerce College Harsul. The College management is fully invested in providing sound infrastructure and human resources to maintain the Career Guidance and Placement Cell and the resulting opportunities the cell provides to students of the College. The Cell's primary objective is to provide Career Guidance and Placement to college students: organized activities take place throughout the academic year both in the college and the local area.

## Workshop on Entrepreneurship Development in Agree Business

#### **Details of the Program:**

Date: 11/04/2022

Subject: Workshop on Entrepreneurship

President: Dr. M. R. Deshmukh, Principal

Introduction: Prof. Gautam Harkar

Organizer of the Programme: Artiman Education Foundation and Harsul College

#### **Purpose of the Activity:**

In order to provide Self-employment or Start-up to the students of tribal areas, the college has decided to organize workshop on Entrepreneurship Development in Agree Business on 11<sup>th</sup> April 2022. Through the workshop students got information about modern agriculture. The students were trained on how to start new business from modern agriculture. It was received well by students and participants.



(Dr. Motiram. R. Deshmukh) **PRINCIPAL** M. G. Vidyamandir's Art's, Science & Commerce College Harsul, Tal.Tryambakeshwar Dist. Nashik

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]



Mr. Dnyaneshwar Pawar delivered lecture on Modern Agriculture & Mango Grafting

Online Webinar on Spardha Pariksha: Mahatva Aani Tayari Organized by Placement Cell & Competitive Exam Cell on 23<sup>rd</sup> Oct. 2020 11.00 AM to 12.30 PM



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]



us02web.zoom.us महात्मा गांधी विद्यामंदिर संचालित कला विज्ञान व वाणिज्य महाविद्यालय हरसूल.

प्लेसमेंट सेल व स्पर्धा परीक्षा मार्गदर्शन विभागातर्फे आयोजित

ऑनलाईन व्याख्यान

Topic: स्पर्धा परीक्षा: महत्व आणि तयारी

वक्ता: प्रा. डॉ. जगदीश सोनावणे, इतिहास विभाग प्रमुख, कला, विज्ञान व वाणिज्य महाविद्यालय सोनाई (अहमदनगर)

Time: Oct 23, 2020 11:00 PM Almaty

Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j /89739357750?pwd=NWdwRU9tSW1IVH dubWhrM3JMbTJIdz09

Meeting ID: 897 3935 7750 Passcode: 211016

सर्व विद्यार्थ्यांनी या ऑनलाईन व्याख्यानाला उपस्थित राहून सांधीचा लाभ घ्यावा.

प्राचार्य डॉ. आर. पी. भामरे

MGV ASC College Harsul, Tal. Trimbakeshwar, Dist. Nashik

3

7:34 pm 川
#### [Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

Online Webinar on Aarogya Vishayak Charcha va ya Kshetratil Rojgar Sandhi Organized by Placement Cell & Competitive Exam Cell on 3<sup>rd</sup> Oct. 2020 12.00 to 1.30 PM



Director At #Lifestyle Weight Management & Nutrition Centre Amravati.

Owner At # JB Financial Services, Amravati.

#Health And Wellness Entrepreneur

**#Trainer** 

**#Financial Guide** 

Dinkar Boddhi

#### Let's take a closer Look at the Indian Health Scenario !!

- 1. 22% of our Budget year on year rise for health care expenses
- 2. India is set to be Diabetic Capital of the world by 2025
- 3. 66% Kidney Failure due to Hypertension Or Diabetes
- 4. India Is a Home to 60% of the world's Heart disease Patients
- 5. 30% of Indians suffer Heart Attacks before the age of 40
- 6. 25% Heart disease related Deaths (Between ages 25-69 years)
- 7. 40% patients borrow money or sell assets to cover medical expenses
- 8. Medical Inflation in India was 15% in 2015- By Hewitt Report
- 9. Medical Inflation in India Now 21% Approx

#### Join our Cloud HD Video Meeting

Zoom is the leader in modern enterprise video comm... us02web.zoom.us

महात्मा गांधी विद्यामंदिर संचालित , कला, विज्ञान व वाणिज्य महाविद्यालय हरसूल IQAC Cell, Placement Cell व स्पर्धा परीक्षा मार्गदर्शन विभाग यांच्या संयुक्त विद्यमाने आयोजित व्याख्यान.

दिनांक:- ०३ आक्टोंबर २०२०, वार: शनिवारी, वेळ: दुपारी १२ ते ०१ वाजेपर्यंत वक्ते: दिनकर बोधी (अमरावती) विषय: आरोग्य विषयक चर्चा व या क्षेत्रातील रोजगार संधी.

अध्यक्ष: मा. प्राचार्य डॉ. आर. पी. भामरे

व्याख्यानाला सहभागी होण्यासाठी कृपया खाली दिलेल्या झूम ऐप लिंकवर क्लिक करावे किंवा खाली दिलेल्या मिटिंग आयडी व पासकोडचा वापर करावा. Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4430396693

nttps://us02web.zoom.us/j/4430396693 ?pwd=ZVpqMUc3RkY4YVRyZDdRMS9M MDQrQT09

Meeting ID: 443 039 6693 Passcode: 2uk6tT

Meeting ID: 443 039 6693 Passcode: 774451

7:41 pm √

MGV ASC College Harsul, Tal. Trimbakeshwar, Dist. Nashik

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

Guidance for Police Force pertaining and Written Examination



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

Lecture on Career Guidance by Mr. Ram Brose Police training academy Nashik organized by Competitive Exam Cell and Placement Cell



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

#### **Placement Drive**

Gmail - Campus Permission Letter

8/3/2021

衬 Gmail

Harsul College <harsulcollege@gmail.com>

#### Campus Permission Letter

2 messages

Harshal Hindurao Kudale (Sr. Executive - Sourcing - Pune) <harshalk@itm.edu>

1 April 2020 at 15:03

To: harsulcollege@gmail.com Cc: "Vivek Ajamane (Deputy Manager - Sourcing - ISA Kolhapur)" <viveka@itm.edu>, "Sangram Deshmukh (Deputy General Manager - Sourcing - ISA Kolhapur)" <sangramd@itm.edu>, "Shrushti Umesh Patil (Executive - Sourcing, Kolhapur)" <shrushtiu@itm.edu>

To, Agasti College, Sangamner, Ahmednagar.

Subject: Request to Conduct a Campus Interview.

Respected Sir,

As discussed a few days back, This letter is to seek your permission to conduct campus interviews in your reputed campus for the position of sales officer in ICICI Bank. The role involves selling of banking products to existing and new customers. The complete details of the job profile, salary and other details are enclosed. ICICI Bank hires young graduates to join its dynamic front line Sales Force. The selected applicants are trained at ICICI Bank Sales Academy in association with ITM Skills Academy at Kolhapur Academy. Training comprises of 15 day full-time residential programme at Kolhapur Location followed by 15 day internship in the posted location with the bank.

The training fee which presently is ₹14750/- (₹12500 + 18% GST) should be paid through Demand Draft (DD) in favor of <ITM EDUTECH TRAINING PVT LTD> will make arrangement of lodging, boarding, travel and study material for 15 days residential training in ICICI Bank Sales Academy, Kolhapur. On successful completion of training, the applicants will be given certification in Sales Management as well as Offer Letter and will be posted in the branch of ICICI Bank as per the requirement of the bank. Please visit the below website for more details

Website: https://www.icicicareers.com/Website/default.aspx

Selection Process:

1. Briefing to all the applicants about job role, responsibilities, career progression, salary, other terms and conditions through PPT

2. Psychometric Test: All applicants will undergo online psychometric test

3. English Proficiency Test: All applicants will have to undergo an online English test. A computer lab with internet facility is required to conduct both the tests.

4. Post completion of online test, the applicant will appear for personal interview

Harshal Hindurao Kudale (Sr. Executive - Sourcing - Pune) <harshalk@itm.edu>

5. Result would be announced once the process is completed for all the students

Looking forward to a positive response from you.

Best Regards,

Harshal Kudale, Sr.Executive, Sourcing J **ITM Skills Academy** A wing, Office no.63, K K Market, Pune Satara Highway, Bibvewadi, Pune 411037. 4+91 7666103300 **Explore us @** www.itm.edu/isa

Page 297K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=9090055ec3&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1662762242315883537&simpl=msg-f%3A16627622423... 1/2

8	12	10	n	0	4	
o	3	2	U	2		

Gmail - Campus Permission Letter

1 April 2020 at 15:11

To: harsulcollege@gmail.com Cc: "Vivek Ajamane (Deputy Manager - Sourcing - ISA Kolhapur)" <viveka@itm.edu>, "Sangram Deshmukh (Deputy General Manager - Sourcing - ISA Kolhapur)" <sangramd@itm.edu>, "Shrushti Umesh Patil (Executive - Sourcing, Kolhapur)" <shrushtiu@itm.edu>

To, MGV College, Harsul, [Quoted text hidden]

ICICI Job details.pdf 297K

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

8/3/2021

Gmail - Request to conduct campus interview - ICICI Bank

M Gmail

Harsul College <harsulcollege@gmail.com>

# Request to conduct campus interview - ICICI Bank

1 message

Vivek Ajamane (Deputy Manager - Sourcing - ISA Kolhapur) <viveka@itm.edu> To: j.bhatambarekar@gmail.com 21 August 2019 at 15:14

Cc: harsulcollege@gmail.com

Respected Sir,

This letter is to seek your permission to conduct campus interviews in your reputed campus for position of sales officer in ICICI Bank. The role involves selling of banking products to existing and new customers. The complete details of the job profile, salary and other details are enclosed.

ICICI Bank hires young graduates to join its dynamic front line Sales Force. The selected applicants are trained at ICICI Bank Sales Academy in association with ITM Skills Academy at Raipur Academy. Training comprises of 15 day full-time residential programme at Raipur Location followed by 15 day internship in the posted location with the bank.

The training fee which presently is ₹14750/- (₹12500 + 18% GST) should be paid through Demand Draft (DD) in favor of <ITM EDUTECH TRAINING PVT LTD> will make arrangement of lodging, boarding, travel and study material for 15 days residential training in <Raipur>. On successful completion of training, the applicants will be given certification in Sales Management and will be posted in the branch of ICICI Bank as per the requirement of the bank. Please visit the below website for more details

Website: https://www.icicicareers.com/Website/default.aspx

Selection Process:

1. Briefing to all the applicants about job role, responsibilities, career progression, salary, other terms and conditions through PPT

2. Psychometric Test: All applicants will undergo online psychometric test

3. English Proficiency Test: All applicants will have to undergo online English test. A computer lab with internet facility is required to conduct the both the tests.

4. Post completion of online test, the applicant will appear for personal interview

5. Result would be announced once the process is completed for all the students

Looking forward to a positive response from you.

Regards,

VIVEK AJAMANE Deputy Manager ITM Skills Academy, 3rd floor,Atharva Empire,Above Vaman Hari Pethe Jewellers, Sasane Ground ,Tarabai Park ,Kolhapur Maharashtra Ph: 07700973410 Email- viveka@itm.edu Visit us: www.itmuniversity.org/ITM-Banking Program

LICICI Bank Job Description.PDF

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=9090055ec3&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1642469165033207597&simpl=msq-f%3A16424691650... 1/1

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

8/3/2021



Harsul College <harsulcollege@gmail.com>

#### आपल्या लोकप्रिय दैनिकात बातमी देणे बाबत

2 messages

Harsul College <harsulcollege@gmail.com>

26 August 2019 at 14:26 To: lokmanthan@gmail.com, loknashik1@gmail.com, nsk.punya@gmail.com, mata.nashik@gmail.com, pudhari.nashik@gmail.com, gavmaha123@gmail.com, saknash@gmail.com, nsksch@gmail.com, rahulborse061@gmail.com, POPAT MAHALE <popatmahale111@gmail.com>

#### हरसूल महाविद्यालयात कॅम्पस इंटरव्हयूव संपन्न

महात्मा गांधी विदयामंदिर संचलित कला विज्ञान व वाणिज्य महाविदयालय हरसल{नाशिक} येथे ICICI बँकेचा कॅम्पस इंटरव्हयव महाविद्यालयाचे प्राचार्य डॉ. मोतीराम देशमुख यांचे अध्यक्षतेखाली संपन्न झाला.

हरसूल महाविदयालयात आयोजित कॅम्पस इंटरव्हयूव साठी ICICI बॅंक पुणे मुख्य शाखेचे सिनिअर एक्सकेटीव्ह सोर्सेस श्री. हर्षल कुदळे यांनी 21 विदयार्थ्यांची लेखी परीक्षा व मुलाखती घेतल्या त्यापैकी 4 विदयार्थ्यांची केंद्रीय मुलाखतीसाठी निवडले गेले.

सदर कार्यक्रमासाठी उप प्राचार्य डॉ. एम. पी. पगार, प्रा. डी. के. मंडवधरे प्रा. पी. के. दूनबळे, प्रा. सुहास वराडे, प्रा. डी. सी. जाधव, प्रा. बापूसाहेब देवरे यांनी परिश्रम घेतले. प्रा. श्रीमती सरला सानप यांनी या कार्यक्रमाचे प्रास्ताविक-सुत्रसंचालन केले, यावेळी सर्व प्राध्यापकवृंद व विदयार्थी वर्ग मोठ्या संख्येने उपस्थित होता.

कृपया सादर बातमी आपल्या लोकप्रिय दैनिकात देणेस नम विनंती

डॉ. एम.आर. देशमुख प्राचार्य कला विज्ञान व वाणिज्य महाविदयालय हरसुल



IMG-20190826-WA0000.jpg 69K

Harsul College <harsulcollege@gmail.com> To: "varade.suhas" <varade.suhas@rediffmail.com> 26 August 2019 at 14:28

[Quoted text hidden]



IMG-20190826-WA0000.jpg 69K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=9090055ec3&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-2684722626351383210&simpl=msg-a%3Ar-4324663... 1/1

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

## **10.Performance Appraisal System**

The performance of employee is assessed periodically after every academic year using API score as per the procedure, rules and regulations and amendments of Government of Maharashtra, SPPU and UGC. API forms are verified and evaluated by HOD, IQAC and Principal. Teachers eligible for promotion are recommended for CAS promotion. Non-teaching personnel are promoted based on confidential reports, seniority, and the abilities they have acquired. There are 03 associate professors and 6 assistant professor in the college.

CO-ORDINATOR IQAC Arts, Science & Commerce College, Harsul, Tal.Tryambakeshwar, Dist.Nashik



(Dr. M. R. Deshmukh) **Principal** M. G. Vidyamandır's Art's, Science & Commerce College Harsul, Tal.Trvambakeshwar Dist.Nashik

## MAHATMA GANDHI VIDYAMANDIR'S ARTS, SCIENCE AND COMMERCE COLLEGE HARSUL, DIST- NASHIK. [Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

Sport Activity

# 11.Student Participation- Sports, Cultural, Extension and Academic Activities

University/Stat Year Name of Team Nameofthe Sports theaward/ /Individ e/National/ /Cultu student Meda1 ual International ral 2019-20 Gold Individual AllIndiaInter Wrestling Harshvardhan University Sadgir Gold Individual Harshvardhan National Wrestling Sadgir Bronze Individual KheloIndiaInter Athletic DayanandCha University udhari Individual AllIndiaInter Bronze Athletic RohidasBhomd University 2021-22 Silver Individual National TusharKadal Rowing e RESOCIATION OT Indi Individual Silver Wrestling Harshvardhan an Universities Sadgir CERTIFICATE OF MERIT AD Nº 018423 This is to certify that SADGIR HARSHAVARDHAN Mother's Name THAKUBAI Father's Name MUKESH PUNE in the All India Inter-University WRESTLING GRECO ROMAN (MI Tournament held at . G. J. U. S. &T. HISAR from 14.11. 2019 10 18.11.2019 Tet position. and Secured ... a) Time/Distance/Ha (if applicable) 130K4 b) Weight Category Organising Secretary 18.11.19 महाराष्ट्र राज्य कस्तिगीर ULENG persons to principe there there athere a there is ६३ वी राज्यस्तरीय वरिष्ठ गट गादी व माती अनिक्यपद कुस्ती स्पर्धा (अधिवेशन) व महाराष्ट्र केसरी किताब लढत ar fr प्राविण्य प्रमाणपत्र TRADIT Courses. form to form and TOTOTICT. anger stan ती विभागात प्रथम / हिलीय / वृतीय क्रमांक मिळविल वाबदल हे प्रमाणपत्र गत्मादेव लांडगे -----

MGV ASC College Harsul, Tal. Trimbakeshwar, Dist. Nashik

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

SS NUL HOUSE IS COMMADE INDRAMI GUPTA MARG (KOTLA MARG), NEW DELMI TONOS ITIS CERTIFICATE OF MERIT AC Nº 016451 This is to certify that Chaudhari Dayanand Mother's Name Mirabai Father's Name Vishnu was a momber of the Savitribai Phule Pune University Cress Country (Men) Team which secured Third Position in the All India Inter-University Cross Country Tournament heid at Mangalore University 4000 26-10-2019 to. Organiling Secretary Date \$/10/2.019 SS NUL HOUSE IS COMPADE INDRAMI GUPTA MARG (KOTLA MARG), NEW DELMI 110003 IFICS CERTIFICATE OF MERIT AC Nº 016451 This is to certify that Chaudhari Dayanand Mother's Name Mirabai Father's Name Vishnu was a member of the Savitribai Phule Pune University Cress Country (Men) Team which secured Third Position in the All India Inter-University Cross Country Dato \$/10/ d.ol

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

Maharashti	ra Rowing Association
	08-20
No 1889	(MRP) (O)
Regd. Office Royal Cor Email	Member of ashtra Olympic Association wing Federation of India maught Boat Club, Boat Club Road, Pune - 411 001. I maharashtrarowing@gmail.com
	MEDAL CERTIFICATE
This is to certify that Mr. TU.	SHAR KADALT having DOB
has participated in	Annen trans Event in Category Sensor Alex sources
at the - source concertance service Sta	te Rowing Championships held at
from and stand to reason and s	ecured string place, winning the string med
Plmulelela	the wh
President	Treasurer Secretary
Wrestlin	e O JSW O westund ng Federation of India 8459
2021 Senior Men FS, C Na	IR Style & Women National Wreatling Championships IR Style & Women National Wreatling Championships Indini Nagar, Genda, Uttar Pradesh 11th to 13th November 2021 1 by Uttar Pradesh Wreatling Association)
	Diploma
Awarded to Harshavardhan Mul	ing Maharashtra es Wenster/Ottices
Date of Birth. 01-06-1996 represen	ting Maharashtra as Wrestles/Othiset
syle F.S.	ring Mahasashtsa es Wrestler/Otlicet
	Weight Category 97 Kg - 17 192/
Style F.S 	Weight Category 97 Kg - II 12/ [Brijkhushan Sharan Singh, MP] President
FS = FS	Weight Category 97 Kg - II 12/ [Brijbhushan Sharan Singh, MP]

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

	Name of the student participated
Name of the event/activity	
versity/National/State	e 2017-18
rosss Country	Dinkar Mahale
	Rohidas Bhombe
	Dinkar Mahale
	Rohidas Bhombe
Froup Participation 2	Dinkar Mahale
	Rohidas Bhombe
	Dayanand Chudhari
	Dayanand Chudhari Dinkar Mahale
	Dinkar Mahale Rohidas Bhombe
	Dayanand Chudhari
	Dayanand Chudhari
	Renuka Gavit
	Ajay Mahale
	Santosh Bhadange
<b>College</b> Participation	2017-18
Cricket	Pankaj wad
Cricket	Yogesh Sahare
	Manoj Raut
	Yogesh Bhoye
	Kaviraman Sahare
	Mayur Kashid
	Ashok Raut
	Amol Gavli
	Dipak Pakhane
	Daulat Mahale
	Bhagirath Bhasre
	Madhav Gaikwad
Cricket	Dharmendra Kanoje
Cross Country	Dinkar Mahale
Cross Country	Rohidas Bhombe
Cross Country	Dayanand Chaudhari
Cross Country	Kalidas Borse
Cross Country	Prakash Bangad
Cross Country	Anil Palve
Cross Country	Mahendra Tumbade
Cross Country	Deepak Pawar
Cross Country	Anuran Lahare
	Cross Country Cross Country Cross Country Cross Country Cross Country Cross Country Cross Country Cross Country Cross Country

Harsul

(Dr. Motrram, K. Destimukh) PRINCIPAL M. G. Vidyamandir's Art's, Science & Commerce College Harsol, Tal Tryambakeshwar Dut, Nashk

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

08-04-17	Cycling M	Dayanand Chaudhari	
08-04-17	Cycling M	Ajay Mahale	
08-04-17	Cycling M	Mahendra Mahale	
08-04-17	Cycling M	Shantaram Bhoye	
08-04-17	Cycling M	Ram Mauie	
08-04-17	Cycling M	Prakash Bangad	
08-04-17	Cycling W	Renuka Gavit	
08-04-17	Cycling W	Anjana Chaudhari	
08-07-17	Swimming M	Dipak Gavit	
10-05-17	Volleyball M	Ratan Uddar	
10-05-17	Volleyball M	Kiran Zurde	
10-05-17	Volleyball M	Prakash Dalvi	
	Volleyball M	Devdutta Avattar	
10-05-17	Volleyball M	Deepak Mahale	
10-05-17	Volleyball M	Vishnu Palve	
10-05-17	Volleyball M	Nandaraj Gaikwad	
10-05-17	Volleyball M	Kailas Dalvi	
10-05-17		Akhil Wadge	
10-05-17	Volleyball M Volleyball M	Yogesh Pawar	
10-05-17	Wrestling M	Sandip Potinde	
10-10-17		Keshav Bhoye	
10-10-17	Wrestling M	Akhil Wadghe	
10-10-17	Wrestling M Kho-Kho M	Kiran Zurde	
19/20-09-2017	Kho-Kho M	Ram Maule	
19/20-09-2017	Kho-Kho M	Yogesh Bhoye	
19/20-09-2017	Kho-Kho M	Keshav Bhoye	
19/20-09-2017	Kho-Kho M	Suresh Sonavne	
19/20-09-2017	Kho-Kho M	Nitin Sonavne	
19/20-09-2017		Prakash Sonavne	
19/20-09-2017	Kho-Kho M	Haridas Gonte	
19/20-09-2017	Kho-Kho M	Sunil avtar	
19/20-09-2017	Kho-Kho M	Namdev chaudhari	
19/20-09-2017	Kho-Kho M	Anil Palve	
19/20-09-2017	Kho-Kho M	Mahendra Mahale	
19/20-09-2017	Kho-Kho M	Dinkar Mahale	
7 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Rohidas Bhombe	
7 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Dayanand Chaudhari	
7 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Kalidas Borse	
7 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W		
7 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Prakash Bangad	
7 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Anil Palve	
7 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Mahendra Tumbade	
7 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Deepak Pawar	
7 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Anuram Lahare	
7 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Ajay Mahale	8
7 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Mahendra Mahale	tmilles .
7 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Keshay Bhoye	Const C
7 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Sitaram Wagavkar Dryaneshwar Jadhav	(Dr. Motirany, R. Deshm
7 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	La service lochay	PRINCIPAL

M. G. Vidyamandir's Art's, Science & Commerce College Harsul, Tal Tryambakeshwar Dist, Nashik

27 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Ram Maule	
27 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Pushpa Rauta	
27 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Harshada Raut	
27 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Vimal Lahare	
27 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Sugandha Mahale	
27 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Anjana Chaudhari	
27 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Pushpa Shende	
27 to 29-09-2017	Athelatics M/W	Shakuntala Pardhi	
14-10-2017	Kabaddi (Men)	Sumit Dawkhar	
14-10-2017	Kabaddi (Men)	Vijay Bhoye	
14-10-2017	Kabaddi (Men)	Namdev Kamadi	
14-10-2017	Kabaddi (Men)	Vishnu Palve	
14-10-2017	Kabaddi (Men)	Sagar Dhikale	
14-10-2017	Kabaddi (Men)	Rahul Jagtap	
14-10-2017	Kabaddi (Men)	Hrushikesh Sagare	
14-10-2017	Kabaddi (Men)	Jaykumar Kshatriya	
14-10-2017	Kabaddi (Men)	Haridas Rautmale	
14-10-2017	Kabaddi (Men)	Yogesh Bhoye	
14-10-2017	Kabaddi (Men)	Arun Bendkoli	
14-10-2017	Kabaddi (Men)	Keshav Bhoye	



(Dr. Mot PRINCIPAL

M. G. Vidyamandir's Arts, Science & Commerce College Harsut, Tal Tryambakeslurar Dist, Nashik

# Inter University/National/State 2018-19

Cross CountryAll India Universit Dayanand Chaudhari

# **Inter Group Participation 2018-19**

24/25-08-2018	Cross Country	Rohidas Bhombe	
24/25-08-2019	Cross Country	Dayanand Chudhari	
27/28-08-2018	Cycling M	Dayar and Chudhari	
27/28-08-2019	Cycling M	Mahendra Mahale	
27/28-08-2020	Cycling M	Prashant Mahale	
29/30-08-2018	Wrestlig M	Santosh Bhadange	25
11/12-09-2018	Kho-Kho	Keshav Bhoye	
27/28-08-2018	Cycling W	lata Tikle	
11 to 13-10-2018	Athelatics	Dayanand Chudhari	
11 to 13-10-2018	Athelatics	Dayanand Chudhari	

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

(Men)	TABALE MANOJ PANDHARINATH   AVTAR SUNIL PANDURANG   RAUT NILESH JIVA   ZURDE RAHUL GORAKHNATH   DIMBAL ARUN RAMESH   DARODE KANTILAL MAHADU   CHAUDHARI NAMDEV MADHUKAR   BHOYE KESHAV BHAURAO   GONATE HARIDAS YADAV   SONAVANE PRAKASH NAMDEV   SONAVANE SURESH LAXMAN   SONAVANE NITIN RAMDAS   ZURADE KIRAN NAMDEV   PAWAR YOGESH KASHINATH   AVTAR YOGESH BHASKAR   AVATAR DEVDATTA EKNATH   DALAVI KAILAS AMRUTA
b(Men)     b(Men)	RAUT NILESH JIVA   ZURDE RAHUL GORAKHNATH   DIMBAL ARUN RAMESH   DARODE KANTILAL MAHADU   CHAUDHARI NAMDEV MADHUKAR   BHOYE KESHAV BHAURAO   GONATE HARIDAS YADAV   SONAVANE PRAKASH NAMDEV   SONAVANE PRAKASH NAMDEV   SONAVANE SURESH LAXMAN   SONAVANE SURESH LAXMAN   SONAVANE NITIN RAMDAS   ZURADE KIRAN NAMDEV   PAWAR YOGESH KASHINATH   AVATAR DEVDATTA EKNATH   DALAVI KAILAS AMRŪTA   AVATAR PRAVIN SITARAM
b(Men) b(Men) b(Men) b(Men) b(Men) b(Men) b(Men) b(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men)	ZURDE RAHUL GORAKHNATH DIMBAL ARUN RAMESH DARODE KANTILAL MAHADU CHAUDHARI NAMDEV MADHUKAR BHOYE KESHAV BHAURAO GONATE HARIDAS YADAV SONAVANE PRAKASH NAMDEV SONAVANE SURESH LAXMAN SONAVANE SURESH LAXMAN SONAVANE NITIN RAMDAS ZURADE KIRAN NAMDEV PAWAR YOGESH KASHINATH AVTAR YOGESH BHASKAR AVATAR DEVDATTA EKNATH DALAVI KAILAS AMRUTA AVTAR PRAVIN SITARAM
b(Men) b(Men) b(Men) b(Men) b(Men) b(Men) b(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men)	DIMBAL ARUN RAMESH DARODE KANTILAL MAHADU CHAUDHARI NAMDEV MADHUKAR BHOYE KESHAV BHAURAO GONATE HARIDAS YADAV SONAVANE PRAKASH NAMDEV SONAVANE SURESH LAXMAN SONAVANE NITIN RAMDAS ZURADE KIRAN NAMDEV PAWAR YOGESH KASHINATH AVTAR YOGESH BHASKAR AVATAR DEVDATTA EKNATH DALAVI KAILAS AMRUTA AVTAR PRAVIN SITARAM
o(Men) o(Men) o(Men) o(Men) o(Men) o(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men)	DARODE KANTILAL MAHADU CHAUDHARI NAMDEV MADHUKAR BHOYE KESHAV BHAURAO GONATE HARIDAS YADAV SONAVANE PRAKASH NAMDEV SONAVANE SURESH LAXMAN SONAVANE NITIN RAMDAS ZURADE KIRAN NAMDEV PAWAR YOGESH KASHINATH AVTAR YOGESH BHASKAR AVATAR DEVDATTA EKNATH DALAVI KAILAS AMRŪTA AVTAR PRAVIN SITARAM
b(Men) b(Men) b(Men) b(Men) b(Men) b(Men) bl(Men) bl(Men) bl(Men) bl(Men) bl(Men) bl(Men) bl(Men) bl(Men)	CHAUDHARI NAMDEV MADHUKAR BHOYE KESHAV BHAURAO GONATE HARIDAS YADAV SONAVANE PRAKASH NAMDEV SONAVANE SURESH LAXMAN SONAVANE NITIN RAMDAS ZURADE KIRAN NAMDEV PAWAR YOGESH KASHINATH AVTAR YOGESH BHASKAR AVATAR DEVDATTA EKNATH DALAVI KAILAS AMRUTA AVTAR PRAVIN SITARAM
o(Men) o(Men) o(Men) o(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men)	BHOYE KESHAV BHAURAO GONATE HARIDAS YADAV SONAVANE PRAKASH NAMDEV SONAVANE SURESH LAXMAN SONAVANE NITIN RAMDAS ZURADE KIRAN NAMDEV PAWAR YOGESH KASHINATH AVTAR YOGESH BHASKAR AVATAR DEVDATTA EKNATH DALAVI KAILAS AMRUTA AVTAR PRAVIN SITARAM
D(Men) D(Men) D(Men) D(Men) II(Men) II(Men) II(Men) II(Men) II(Men) II(Men)	GONATE HARIDAS YADAV SONAVANE PRAKASH NAMDEV SONAVANE SURESH LAXMAN SONAVANE NITIN RAMDAS ZURADE KIRAN NAMDEV PAWAR YOGESH KASHINATH AVTAR YOGESH BHASKAR AVATAR DEVDATTA EKNATH DALAVI KAILAS AMRUTA AVTAR PRAVIN SITARAM
D(Men) D(Men) D(Men) II(Men) II(Men) II(Men) II(Men) II(Men) II(Men)	SONAVANE PRAKASH NAMDEV SONAVANE SURESH LAXMAN SONAVANE NITIN RAMDAS ZURADE KIRAN NAMDEV PAWAR YOGESH KASHINATH AVTAR YOGESH BHASKAR AVATAR DEVDATTA EKNATH DALAVI KAILAS AMRUTA AVTAR PRAVIN SITARAM
o(Men) o(Men) II(Men) II(Men) II(Men) II(Men) II(Men) II(Men)	SONAVANE SURESH LAXMAN SONAVANE NITIN RAMDAS ZURADE KIRAN NAMDEV PAWAR YOGESH KASHINATH AVTAR YOGESH BHASKAR AVATAR DEVDATTA EKNATH DALAVI KAILAS AMRUTA AVTAR PRAVIN SITARAM
D(Men) II(Men) II(Men) II(Men) II(Men) II(Men) II(Men)	SONAVANE NITIN RAMDAS ZURADE KIRAN NAMDEV PAWAR YOGESH KASHINATH AVTAR YOGESH BHASKAR AVATAR DEVDATTA EKNATH DALAVI KAILAS AMRUTA AVTAR PRAVIN SITARAM
ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men)	ZURADE KIRAN NAMDEV PAWAR YOGESH KASHINATH AVTAR YOGESH BHASKAR AVATAR DEVDATTA EKNATH DALAVI KAILAS AMRUTA AVTAR PRAVIN SITARAM
ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men)	PAWAR YOGESH KASHINATH AVTAR YOGESH BHASKAR AVATAR DEVDATTA EKNATH DALAVI KAILAS AMRUTA AVTAR PRAVIN SITARAM
ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men)	AVTAR YOGESH BHASKAR AVATAR DEVDATTA EKNATH DALAVI KAILAS AMRUTA AVTAR PRAVIN SITARAM
ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men)	AVATAR DEVDATTA EKNATH DALAVI KAILAS AMRUTA AVTAR PRAVIN SITARAM
ll(Men) ll(Men) ll(Men)	DALAVI KAILAS AMRŪTA AVTAR PRAVIN SITARAM
ll(Men) ll(Men)	AVTAR PRAVIN SITARAM
ll(Men) ll(Men)	
	AVTAR MANOJ PARSHRAM
ll(Men)	GAIKWAD NANDRAJ LAXMAN
ll(Men)	RABDE BHASKAR RAVINDRA
ll(Men)	DALAVI PRAKASH ARJUN
il(Men)	GHUTE CHINTAMAN AMRUT
ll(Men)	GAVITNILESH NAMDEV
i(Men)	GAVIT NJVRUTTI RAJARAM
i(Men)	DAWKHAR SUMIT NARENDRA
i(Men)	KSHATRIYA JAYKUMAR CHANDRAKANT
i(Men)	DIMBAL ARUN RAMESH
i(Men)	BHOYE KESHAV BHAURAO
(Men)	WAD AMOL BHARAT
(Men)	NIMBARE ASHOK MAHADU
(Men)	JADHAV DHANRAJ LAXMAN
(Men)	RAUT JANARDAN SURESH
try(Men)	CHAUDHARI PRAKASH VISHNU
try(Men)	CHUADHARI DAYANAND VISHNU
try(Men)	BHOMBE ROHIDAS KISAN
try(Men)	SHENDE AKASH SHANTARAM
try(Men)	BORSE KALIDAS SOMNATH
try(Men)	BANGAD PRAKASH MOTIRAM
estling(Men)	BENDKOLI BHIMRAO MAHADU
estling(Men)	POTINDE SANDIP KASHINATH
estling(Men)	SHEVARE PRAKASH SOMA
	BHADANGE SANTOSH SURESH
P()	WAGHCHAURE GAJANAN MOHAN
Men)	CHUADI: ARI DAYANAND VISHNU
Men) Race(Men)	MAULE RAM SURESH
Race(Men)	BHOYE SHANTARAM MANOHAR
Race(Men) Race(Men)	지원에 관련을 가지 않는 것 같아요. 이 것 같아요. 이 것 같아요. 이 것 같아요. 나는 것 같아요. 나는 것 같아요. 이 것 같아요.
Race(Men) Race(Men) Race(Men)	MAHALE MAHENDRA JAYWANT
Race(Men) Race(Men)	MAHALE MAHENDRA JAYWANT MAHALE PRASHANT RAMESH
	Race(Men) Race(Men)

PRINCIPAL M. G. Vidyamandir's Art's. Science & Commorce College Harsul, Tal Tryambakesiwar Dist. Nashki

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

13-08-2018	Cycling Road Race(Women	CHAUDHARI ANJANA TULSHIRAM
27/29-09-2018	Athletics(Men)	CHUADHARI DAYANAND VISHNU
27/29-09-2018	Athletics(Mea)	BORSE KALIDAS SOMNATH
27/29-09-2018	A?hletics(Men)	BHOMBE ROHIDAS KISAN
27/29-09-2018	Athletics(Men)	SHENDE AKASH SHANTARAM
27/29-09-2018	Athletics(Men)	PAWAR DIPAK PANDURANG
27/29-09-2018	Athletics(Men)	CHAUDHARI PRAKASH VISHNU
27/29-09-2018	Athletics(Women)	SHENDE PUSHPA POPAT
27/29-09-2018	Athletics(Women)	CHAUDHARI ANJANA TULSHIRAM
1 to 10-10-2018	Cricket(Men)	BHOYE VILAS ANANDA
2 to 10-10-2018	Cricket(Men)	BHOYE KIRAN MOHAN
3 to 10-10-2018	Cricket(Men)	ASAM CHHAGAN JIVALA
4 to 10-10-2018	Cricket(Men)	MAHALE DAULAT PRAKASH
5 to 10-10-2018	Cricket(Men)	GOPHANE VAIBHAV DATTATRAY
6 to 10-10-2018	Cricket(Men)	KANOJE VISHAL BHAGVAN
7 to 10-10-2018	Cricket(Men)	MAHALE PRASHANT RAMESH
8 to 10-10-2018	Cricket(Men)	KANOJE DHARMENDRA PARASHRAM
8 to 10-10-2018	Cricket(Men)	VAD PANKAJ VISHRAM
8 to 10-10-2018	Cricket(Men)	MAULE RAMESH ASHOK
8 to 10-10-2018	Cricket(Men)	SAHARE YOGESH NAMDEV
8 to 10-10-2018	Cricket(Men)	KASHID MAYUR BAJIRAO
8 to 10-10-2018	Cricket(Men)	VYAVAHARE PRASAD RAJENDRA
8 to 10-10-2018	Cricket(Men)	RAUT MANOJ ARJUN
8 to 10-10-2018	Cricket(Men)	PAWAR JANARDAN LAXMAN

# Inter University/National/State 2019-20

CHUADHARI DAYANAND VISHNU
BHOMBE ROHIDAS KISAN
SADGIR HARSHWARDHAN MUKESH
SADGIR HARSHWARDHAN MUKESH

# Inter Group Participation 2019-20

	10 C	CHUADHARI DAYANAND VISHNU
21/22-08-2019	Cross Country	BHOMBE ROHIDAS KISAN
21/22-08-2019	Cross Country	
21/22-08-2019	Cross Country	Akash Shende
26/28 09-2018	Wrestling	SADGIR HARSHWARDHAN MUKESH
	the second se	Dayanand Chudhari
05 to 07-10-2019	Athelatics	D
22/23-11-2019	Cycling	Dayanand Chudhari

## Inter College Participation 2019-20

Inter Co	Kho-Kho(Men)	CHUADHARI DAYANAND VISHNU
10-2018	Kho-Kho(Men)	PAWAR YOGESH KASHINATH
18-10-2018	Kho-Kho(Men)	GAVIT NILESH NAMDEV
18-10-2018	Kho-Kho(Men)	KHURKUTE GOKUL HARIRAM
8-10-2018	Kho-Kho(Men)	SGNAVANE PRAKASH NAMDEV
8-10-2018	Kho-Kho(Men)	SONAVANE SURESH LAXMAN
8-10-2018	Kho-Kho(Men)	SONAVANE NITIN RAMDAS
.8-10-2018	Kho-Kho(Men)	AVTAR SUNIL PANDURANG
8-10-2018	Kho-Kho(Men)	GAME PANDURANG SOMNATH
18-10-2018	Kho-Kho(Men)	DALAVI PRAKASH ARJUN
18-10-2018		(Dr. Motiram, R. Deshi

(dA PRINCIPAL M. G. Vidyamandir's Art's, Science & Commarce College Harsut, Tal'Tryambakesluar Dut, Nashik

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

18-10-2018	Kho-Kho(Men)	AVTAR MANOJ PARSHRAM
18-10-2018	Kho-Kho(Men)	SHEVARE BHARAT CHANDAR
4/15-10-2019	Volleyball(Men)	BHOMBE ROHIDAS KISAN
4/15-10-2019	Volleyball(Men)	BHOYE KAILAS EKNATH
4/15-10-2019	Volleyball(Men)	AVTAR MANOJ PARSHRAM
4/15-10-2019	Volleyball(Men)	
4/15-10-2019	Volleyball(Men)	DALAVI PRAKASH ARJUN
4/15-10-2019	Volleyball(Men)	GHUTE CINTAMAN AMRUT
14/15-10-2019	Volleyball(Men)	YOGESH BHASKAR AVTAR
14/15-10-2019	Volleyball(Men)	AVATAR DEVDATTA EKNATH
		RABDE BHASKAR RAVINDRA
14/15-10-2019	Volieyball(Men)	ZURADE KIRAN NAMDEV
14/15-10-2019	Volleyball(Men)	GAVIT NILESH NAMDEV
14/15-10-2019	Volleyball(Men)	VYAVAHARE AKASH RAJENDRA
14/15-10-2019	Volleyball(Men)	BHOYE MAPESH KISAN
04/05-10-2019	Kabaddi(Men)	BENDKOLI BHIMRAO MAHADU
04/05-10-2019	Kabaddi(Men)	KHIRARI NAMDEV ANANDA
04/05-10-2019	Kabaddi(Men)	POTINDE SANDIP KASHINATH
04/05-10-2019	Kabaddi(Men)	GAVLI MANIK TULSHIRAM
04/05-10-2019	Kabaddi(Men)	MALI GANESH SURESH
04/05-10-2019	Kabaddi(Men)	GAME PANDURANG SOMNATH
04/05-10-2019	Kabaddi(Men)	SHEVARE PARASARAM PANDU
04/05-10-2019	Kabaddi(Men)	BHOYE KESHAV BHAURAO
04/05-10-2019	Kabaddi(Men)	PATIL SAGAR CHANDRAKANT
04/05-10-2019	Kabaddi(Men)	PATIL SANJAY SAURABH
04/05-10-2019	Kabaddi(Men)	GANGURDE VIKAS SHIVAJI
04/05-10-2019	Kabaddi(Men)	DAWKHAR SUMIT NARENDRA
16-08-2019	Cross Country(Men)	CHAUDHARI PRAKASH VISHNU
16-08-2019	Cross Country(Men)	CHUADHARI DAYANAND VISHNU BHOMBE ROHIDAS KISAN
16-08-2019	Cross Country(Men) Cross Country(Men)	SHENDE AKASH SHANTARAM
16-08-2019	Free Style Wrestling(Men)	
13-09-2019	Free Style Wrestling(Men)	BENDKOLI BHIMRAO MAHADU POTINDE SANDIP KASHINATH
13-09-2019		
13-09-2019	Free Style Wrestling(Men) Free Style Wrestling(Men)	SHEVARE PARASARAM PANDU NALWADE SHANKAR HIRAMAN
13-09-2019		
13-09-2019	Greco Roman Wrestling(Men) Greco Roman Wrestling(Men)	SADGIR HARSHWARDHAN MUKESH SHEVERE PRAKASH SOMA
13-09-2019	Rowing(Men)	KANOJE DHARMENDRA PARASHRAM
30-11-2019	Rowing(Men)	YOGESH BHASKAR AVTAR
30-11-2019	Rowing(Women)	BHAGARE VAISHALI JAGAN
30-11-2019	Rowing(Women)	GAVIT JYOTI NAMDEV
30-11-2019	Cycling Road Race(Men)	CHUADHARI DAYANAND VISIINU
11-11-19	Judo(Men)	SHEVARE BHARAT CHANDAR
09-03-19 28/29-09-2019	Athletics(Men)	SHEVARE BRAKAT CHANDAR SHEVARE PARASARAM PANDU
28/29-09-2019	Athletics(Men)	BENDKOLI BHIMRAO MAHADU
	Athletics(Men)	POTINDE SANDIP KASHINATH
28/29-09-2019	Athletics(Men)	SADGIR HARSHWARDHAN MUKESH
28/29-09-2019	Athletics(Men)	SHEVERE PRAKASH SOMA
28/29-09-2019 28/29-09-2019	Athletics(Men)	NALWADE SHANKAR HIRAMAN
28/29-09-2019	Athletics(Men)	KANQJE DHARMENDRA PARASHRAM
///////////////////////////////////////		PAWAR PRALHAD KASHINATH

Type text here 💙

PRINCIPAL M. G. Vidyamandir's Art's, Science & Commarce College Harsul, Tal Tryambakesiwar Dat, Nahik

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phyle Pune University of Pune]

[ <i>A</i>	Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pu	une University of Pune]
28/29-09-2019	Athletics(Men)	CHAUDHARI PRAKASH VISHNU
28/29-09-2019	Athletics(Men)	SHENDE AKASH SHANTARAM
28/29-09-2019	Athletics(Men)	CHUADHARI DAYANAND VISHNU
28/29-09-2019	Athletics(Men)	BHOMBE ROHIDAS KISAN
28/29-09-2019	Athletics(Women)	DALVI KAJAL NAMDEV
Inter Ur 25-03-21	iversity/National/State	2020-21 Abhijit Hirkud
Inter U	niversity/National/State	2021-22
09 to 10-03-2022	Cross CountryAll India University	CHUADHARI DAYANAND VISHNU
04 to-07-01-2022	Athelatics All India University (AIU)	CHUADHARI DAYANAND VISHNU
04 to 05-12-2021	Rowing National	Tushar Kadale
03 to 09-01-2022	Rowing State	Tushar Kadale
	<b>Group Participation 20</b>	21-22
mer	Group I articipation 20	
27/28-12-2021	Cross Country	CHUADHARI DAYANAND VISHNU
28-02-2022	Cycling	Savita Daund
		Second States of
1. Total		· · · ·
13-15-02-2022	ANdise	Dayanaud Chudhari
2001		- 7
13 to 15-12-2021	Athelatisc	Dayanand Chudhari
13 to 15-12-2021	Athelatisc	Rohidas Bhombe
13 to 15-12-2021	Athelatisc	Nilesh Deshmukh
		(Dr. Motiram, R. Deshmukh) PRINCIPAL
		M. G. Vidyamandir's
Inter	<b>College Participation 2</b>	021-22 Art's, Science & Commerce College Harsul, Tal Tryambukesikuar Dats, Nashi
	Athelatics	CHAUDHARI DAYANAND VISHNU
04/05-12-2021	Athelatics	KHARPADE RAVINDRA PARASRAM
04/05-12-2021	Athelatics	BHOMBE ROHIDAS KISAN
04/05-12-2021	Athelatics	HIRKUD ABHIJEET BHAGWAN
04/05-12-2021	Athelatics	SHENDE AKASH SHANTARAM
04/05-12-2021	Athelatics	DESHMUKH NILESH HANUMANT
04/05-12-2021	Best Physique	MEDHE VIVEK HIRAMAN
16-12-2021	Chess M	PAWAR PRALHAD KASHINATH
18/19-12-2021	Chess M	PENDHAR VISHAL SURESH
18/19-12-2021	Chess M Chess M	CHAUDHARI VISHAL DASHARATH
18/19-12-2021		MAGAR SIDDHARTH GANESH
18/19-12-2021	Chess M Chess W	MAGAR SIDDIARTI GATISI MAHALE YOGITA ASHOK
18/19-12-2021		AVTAR MANOJ PARSHRAM
21/22-12-2021	Cricket M	SHENDE ASHUTOSH NIVRUTTI
21/22-12-2021	Cricket M	CHAUDHARI DAYANAND VISHNU
17-12-2021	Cross-Country M	BHOMBE GANESH KISAN
17-12-2021	Cross-Country M	KHARPADE RAVINDRA PARASRAM
17-12-2021	Cross-Country M	BHOMBE ROHIDAS KISAN
17-12-2021	Cross-Country M	CHENDE AVASH SHANTADAM

MGV ASC College Harsul, Tal. Trimbakeshwar, Dist. Nashik

Cross-Country M

Cycling M

SHENDE AKASH SHANTARAM

CHAUDHARI DAYANAND VISHNU

17-12-2021

22-02-2022

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

22-02-2022	Cycling M	BANGAD SOMNATH MOTIRAM
22-02-2022	Cycling M	KHARPADE RAVINDRA PARASRAM
2-02-2022	Cycling M	SHENDE MAHESH BHOLANATH
22-02-2022	Cycling M	DESHMUKH NILESH HANUMANT
	Cycling M	MAGAR SIDDHARTH GANESH
22-02-2022	Cycling W	DAUND SAVITA RAMDAS
22-02-2022		MAHALE GAYATRI YASHAWANT
22-02-2022	Cycling W	BHOYE POONAM JAYRAM
22-02-2022	Cycling W	A VILADE IVOTI PUNDLIK
22-02-2022	Cycling W	TARWARE SHIVANI HARISHCHANDRA
22-02-2022	Cycling W	WACH PRIVANKA KASHINATH
22-02-2022	Cycling W	KHARPADE RAVINDRA PARASRAM
12-02-21	Wrestling	DULANCARE MANOJ MOHAN
12-02-21	Wrestling	CADCID HARSHWARDHAN MUKESH
12-02-21	Wrestling	DESHMUKH NILESH HANUMANT
27-12-2021	Handball	CANCURDE VIKAS SHIVAJI
12-10-21	Kabaddi M	GANGURDE VINAS ON KHARPADE RAVINDRA PARASRAM
12-10-21	Kabaddi M	TOPALE AKASH NIRUTII
12-10-21	Kabaddi M	DECOMULULA NULESH HANUMANT
12-10-21	Kabaddi M	SAIYYAD AMIRODDIN ALAUDDIN
12-10-21	Kabaddi M	JADHAV PRAKASH BHAUSAHEB
12-10-21	Kabaddi M	JADHAV PRAKASH DANOHAR JADHAV AKASH MANOHAR
12-10-21	Kabaddi M	CONAVANE ABHISHEK KAILAS
12-10-21	Kabaddi M	LOWATION ADI VISHAL DASHARATH
12-10-21	Kabaddi M	TALWARE BHUSHAN MURLIDHAR
12-10-21	Kabaddi M	HULGUNDE NILESH SOMNATH
12-10-21	Kabaddi M	MAGAR SIDDHARTH GANESH
12-10-21	Kabaddi M	WADALE TUSHAR ASHOK
13-02-2022	Kayaking	DESHMUKH NILESH HANUMANT
13-02-2022	Korfball	SONAVANE ABHISHEK KAILAS
18-02-2022	Korfball	VADALE TUSHAR ASHOK
02-12-22	Rowing	BANGAD SOMNATH MOTIRAM
02-12-22	Rowing	SHENDE MAHESH BHOLANATH
02-12-22	Rowing	MAGAR SIDDHARTH GANESH
02-12-22	Rowing	IDANCAD SOMNATH MOTIRAM
12-07-21	Volleyball M	SHENDE MAHESH BHOLANATH
12-07-21	Volleyball M	DUOMPE ROHIDAS KISAN
12-07-21	Volleyball M	DESHMUKH NILESH HANUMANT
12-07-21	Volleyball M	JADHAV PRAKASH BHAUSAHEB
12-07-21	Volleybal! M	JADHAV I KAASH MANOHAR
12-07-21	Volleyball M	SONAVANE ABHISHEK KAILAS
12-07-21	Volleyball M	MAGAR SIDDHARTH GANESH
12-07-21	Volleyball M	MAGARONA



(Dr. Motiram, R. Deshmukh) PRINCIPAL M. G. Vidyamandir's Art's, Science & Commerce College Harsut, Tal TryambakesJuar Dat, Nashk

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

Inter College Cycling Completion organized by ASC College Harsul 2017-18



# भरत सोनवणे, ऋतिका गायकवाड प्रथम

माराविशालय) तसेच कियाश्रमीयर्थं गोपीनाथ मुद्धे (डिगीय, केटीएनएग) शेख अत्याज (तृतीत, पंचवर्त महाविशाल्य) बीनी प्रानिण्य मिळविले नशिक विमानाचे सचिव प्रा. एत. एस

विभागीय आंतर महाविद्यालयीन सायकल स्पर्धा



हरसुल येथे नाशिक विभागीय आंतर महाविद्यालयीन सायकल स्पर्धेस झेंडा वाखविताना प्राचार्य डॉ. मोतीराम देशमुख व इतर.

#### प्रतिनिधी, नाशिक

महात्मा गांधी संचलित हरसूल वेथील कला, विज्ञान च वाणिन्य महविव्यालयतर्फे आयोगित नाशिक विभागीय सायकल स्पर्धेत शहरातील केटीएचरम महाविद्यालवातील ऋतिका गायकबाड आणि लाहाराजाद महाविद्यालयाचा भरत सोनवर्ण वांनी प्रथम क्रमोक मिळविला. हरसल महाविद्यालयास सर्वसाधारण विनेतेपद मिळाले याआधी क्रॉस कंट्रीमध्येही महाविद्यालयाने अविक्यपद मिळविले

आते. प्राचार्य डॉ. मोलीराम देशमुख बांच्या हरने स्पर्धेत्व झेंडा दाखविण्यात आत्व, स्पर्धेत नाशिक जिल्ह्यातील बहर्सराय महाविद्यालयातील बिद्यार्थ्यांनी सहभाग घेतला, स्पर्धेत मुर्लीयच्ये प्रांजली पाटोळे (ड्विवि), मयुरी चोर्राडय (तृतीय, द्वेपोर्गा पंथवटी

कांद्रजकर, उपसचिय प्रा. दोपक जूडि प्रा. सुनील में हमे यांचा या केळी सरका करण्यात आला. प्रा. धोडगे, प्रा. संतोप जाधव, प्रा. प्रदीप यायमारे यांनी स्पर्वेष परीक्षण केले. प्रा. सुझास वराडे गांनी स्पर्धेवे आयोजन केले होते. उपप्राचार पा. प्रकाश ऐवाळे गांनी आभार मानले



लेकसत्ता Mon, 14 August 2017 enaber loksatta.com//c/21351318

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

Inter College Cycling Completion organized by ASC College Harsul 2018-19



हरसूलला आंतरमहाविद्यालयीन सायकलिंग रूपर्धा

#### तुषार बच्छाव, प्रांजली पाटोळे प्रथम

#### सकाळ वृत्तसेवा

हरगहर, ता. २० : वेचील राज्ये संभारति बन्ध, विद्यार व वाणिण्य विदालपालके वेण्यल মানল্যা বাহিক বিদ্যাগি सापकालिंग स्पर्धेत तुवार बच्चााव व प्रांतरनी पाटीळे वच्या अहते. बालगान हराहत पहाविद्यालयातील भार विद्यार्थ्यांन मेरिकतील ट्रांकी मिळाली. प्राचार्य हॉ. बोलीएम देशमुख वांच्या हरने स्वथेचे उद्धाटन झाले.

व्यक्तेत प्रांत्राचे पहले . व्यंकटराव हिरे महाविद्यालय (प्रथम), अनुवा उगते, व्हो, एस. नाईक महाविद्यालय (हितोष), addat rotatett, informa गहाविद्यालय (मृत्तीय), वयूते चोरहिया, व्यंकटराय शि महाविद्यालय, पंचवटी (क्युचे), विद्यान मन्मुरी, सटाया पहाविद्या (पानवी), तथा टिकने, हरसूत (सहबी), तमेच विद्यार्थ्यापणे নুবাং ৰন্ধয়াৰ, চৰস্কঁতাৰে হিন মহাবিয়ালয (মুখল), হযালহ चौधरो, हरमूल (दितीप), मरेंद महाते, शासूल (तृतीय), कृष्णा



हरसूल : सापकलिंग स्वर्धेचे उद्घाटन कलाना डॉ. योतीराथ देशपुख, शेजारी डॉ. प्रकाश इंगाळे, जा. डॉ. दीपक जुंद्रे, जा. ळी, प्रा. सुहास बराडे.

करतुरे, देवजाती (चनुर्च), प्रतांत महाले, हरमूल (पाचवा), शुभम भंडारो, ओझर (महावा) यांनी प्राचीम्य मिळविते. प्राच्चर्म हॉ.

गोलीएन बेरागुछ यांचे गतिगत न्यका केले. तारिक विभागाचे सचिव प्रा. डॉ. देगक जुरे, उपसणिव ज्ञ. डॉ. मीनाक्षी गवाडी यांचा सत्वार इडला. Nashki, Nashhii Tuday

ज्ञा. पुराग भाठदे चांचे स्पेंजन केले. उपज्ञचार्म ज्ञा. डॉ. प्रहरू सेवाटे यांचे संप्रध्यप्रस्थारक र स्पर्धकर्मि आपार मानले. महाविधालपालेल

un sown softe un barrie पंडण्डो, आ. सरस्य सह माप्सारिय देवरे, प्रा. वर्षा पेट्रेकर उपस्थित होते.

## Inter College Cycling Completion organized by ASC College Harsul 2021-22





नाशिक विभाग आंतरमहाविद्यालयीन सायकलिंग स्पर्धेचे उदघाटन करताना मान्यवर

चूरस • नाशिक विभाग आंतरमहाविद्यालयीन स्पर्धेत ३८ खेळाडू सहभागी

# सायकलिंग स्पर्धेत 'केटीएचएम'. हरसूलच्या खेळाडूंचे वर्चस्व

हरसूलच्या चार खेळाडूंची नाशिक जिल्हा संघात निवड प्रतिनिधी । हरसूल

येथील कला, विज्ञान व वाणिन्य महाविद्यालयात आयोजित नारिक विभाग आंतरमहाविद्यालयीन सायकलिंग सफ्सॅंग नोदविला, सफ्पेंत केटीएवएएम व हरसुल महाविद्यालयाच्या विद्याय्यांनी बर्चस्व राखळे, हरसुल महाविद्यालयाच्या चार खंळाडांडूवा नारिक जिल्हा संघात निवड झाली आहे.

झाली आहे. उद्धाटन हरसूल महाविद्यालयाचे प्राचार्य डॉ. मोतीराम देशमुख यांच्या हस्ते करण्यात आले. याप्रसंगी हरसूल पोलिस ठाप्रत्या निरीक्षक गणेश वास्त्ये, नाशिक ठाल्हा क्रीडा संघटनेचे सचिव प्रा. डॉ.

**मुले** १ रवींद्र भदाणे ( केटीएचएम

१ रखाइ भदाण १ नाज्या महाविद्यालय ) ३ जतीन जोशी ( बीवायके महाविद्यालय ) ३ द्यानंद चौधरी ( हरस्ल महाविद्यालय ) ४ रईस शहा (नामपूर महाविद्यालय ) ५ विनायक जुनेरे ( केटीएबएम जन्मरिकालय ) महाविद्यालयँ) ६ विकी उफाडे (केटीएचएम )

रीपक जुद्दे, उपसंचिव प्रा. संतोष जाघव तसेच महाविद्यालयांचे क्रीडा संचालक उपस्थित होते. सावित्रीबाई फुले पुणे विद्यापीठाअंतगंत आंतर विभागीय स्पर्धेसाठी नाशिक जिल्हा संघात निवड झालेल्या विजयी खेळाडूचे संस्थेचे जनरल सेकेटरी डॉ. प्रशांत हिरे,

### यांनी मिळविले प्राविण्य

मुली १ ऋगिका गायकवाड (केटीएचएम् महाविद्यालय) २ खुगबू पठाण (नामपूर महाविद्यालय) ३ पुराम भावे (रहस्यूल महाविद्यालय) ४ सविता दौड (हरस्यूल महाविद्यालय) ५ सावेता गोळ (सरद इंजी. महाविद्यालय) महाविद्यालय ) ६ प्रियंका वाघ ( हरसूल महाविद्यालय )

समन्वयक डॉ. अपूर्व हिरे, डॉ. आइय हिरे पाटील, महाविद्याल्याचे प्राप्यार्थ डॉ. मोतीराम देशमुख, शैक्षणिक पर्यवेक्षक प्रा. देवानंद मंडव्यरे, कींडा संचाल्क्ष प्रा. सुरास वराडे, महाविद्याल्यातील सर्व प्राध्यापक, शिक्षकेतर कर्मचान्यांनी या खेळाडूंचे कीतृक केले.

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

Cultural Activity

Annual Gathering 2019-20



#### Participation of students in Cultural Activity

nauran aniell fermatica, antigens, similare, कर्मवीर भाऊसाहेब हिरे कला, विज्ञान व वाणिज्य महाविद्यालय, निमगाव ता. मालेगाव जि. नाशिक - ४२३ २१२ कर्मवीर भाऊसाहेब हिरे राज्यस्तरीय काव्य बाचन स्पर्धा-२०२१-50 (कर्मवीर काल्य करंडक) विजांक : १ मार्च २०२२ HIUGA प्रश्वियालय हरत्रूल anor327 वद्यालय / कनिष्ठ महाविद्य भाष जित्क डाँ, कल्याण कोकणे त्याचा सेप्रालक upps a pressured

MGV ASC College Harsul, Tal. Trimbakeshwar, Dist. Nashik

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]



MGV ASC College Harsul, Tal. Trimbakeshwar, Dist. Nashik

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

# 12. Workshop, Conferences and Seminar

Webinar of Hindi Dept.



## Webinar of Hindi Dept.



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

Seminar of History Dept.



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

Webinar of Psychology Dept.



Webinar by Marathi Dept.



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

Webinar of Geography Dept.



#### Webinar of Economics Dept.



MGV ASC College Harsul, Tal. Trimbakeshwar, Dist. Nashik

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

# 13. National Education Policy – 2020 Programme

Webinar on National Education Policy 2020



DR.VRUSHALI DEHADRAY ASSISTANT PROFESSOR INDIAN INSTITUTE OF EDUCATION <u>vrushalidray@gmail.com</u> <del>ryilsyddiy?gudgm</del>

Vrushali Dehadray's screen 🕽 🔍 😁

Workshop on NEP 2020



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

## 14.Feedback and Action taken, SSS mechanism

IQAC has established a feedback mechanism and collected online and offline responses. Reports on the actions taken are generated once the feedback has been analysed. These reports are utilised for planning for the future and optimise the procedures. These reports are available on college website.

Institutional website

## a) Representative Feedback and ATR



Mahatma Gandhi Vidyamandir's Arts, Science and Commerce College, Harsul Tal-Tryambakeshwar, Dist, Nashik, MS-422209

> Feedback Action Report Academic Year (2021-2022)

The Feedback on curriculum was collected through online mode from all the stakeholders in the academic year 2021-2022. Feedback forms weblinks were sent to stakeholders (Students, Teachers, Alumni) who gave their response online. Average rating of all the stakeholders feedback response found to be 91%

#### Action Taken:

- The Principal conducted a meeting with the faculty and informed about the feedback received from various stakeholders. He also instructed the faculty to overcome the negative findings if any and work accordingly.
- In most of the feedback the emphasis was use of ICT tools and its usage between faculty and students. Considering this, the college increased the use of ICT tools in teachinglearning process.
- It was also found in the feedback that the students demanded for the credit courses to be conducted according to CBCS pattern. With regards to this, the college has conducted 'Cyber Security Workshop' of 2 credits.
- The tally programme was conducted for the students to make them employable in the market.
- 5. Infrastructure was developed for the conducive and healthy atmosphere of the college.
- Most of the students participated in extracurricular and extension activities organized by the college.
- 7. The Alumni Association registration is in process to involve the distinguished alumni in the decision-making process.
- The teachers started participating in Teachers Training Programme to update their knowledge in terms of the syllabus content and research.

Dr. M.R, Deshmukh

(Chairperson, IQAC) PRINCIPAL M. G. Vidyamanäir's Arts, Science & Commerce College, Harsul, Tal. Tryambahashwar, Dist.Nashii

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

b) Student Satisfaction Survey



Mahatma Gandhi Vidyamandir's Arts, Science and Commerce College, Harsul Tal-Tryambakeshwar, Dist, Nashik, MS-422209 (Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University)

ID No. PUN/NS/ASC/048/1993

Phone: 02558-227292

Mob No. 9011027608

Web: mgvharsulsr.kbhgroup.in

email- harsulcollege@gmail.com

## **Students Satisfaction Survey Analysis**

#### Academic Year 2021-2022

Our college collects the feedbacks/surveys on continous basis from all the stakeholders. Studentts Satisfaction Survey (SSS) is one of these surveys. This survey included majority of the questionaire recommended by NAAC. Apart from Teaching-Learning and Evalueatin aspects, the survey includes mentoring system and students welfare aspects too. The organization of survey, guidelines, questionaire and the results are provided as follows.

Feedback was received from the students about various aspects curriculum, facilities available, quality of teaching, internal evaluation process etc. by the feedback committee under the guidance of IQAC. **Total 97** students responded throug online process. Following are the findings and analysis of the feedback received.

Qu	Suggestions by	Opinions of the Students in Percentage			Scale of	% of	
e.	Stakeholders					Opinion	Opinion
No		А	В	С	D		
1	Syllabus was	Very Good	Good	Average	Poor	Very Good	90.7
	covered in the class?	46.9	43.8	8.3	1	& Good	90.7
2	How well did the	Very Good	Good	Average	Poor	Very Good	
	teachers prepare for	38.1	49.5	9.3	3.1	& Good	87.6
	the classes?						
3	How well were the	Very Good	Good	Average	Poor	Very Good	
	teachers able to	41.7	43.8	12.5	2.1	& Good	85.5
	communicate?						

ASC Harsul Students Satisfaction Survey (SSS) 2021-2022

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

4	The teacher's	Very Good	Good	Average	Poor	Very Good	
	approach towards	35.1	50.5	13.4	1	& Good	85.6
	teaching is						
5	Fairness of the	Very Good	Good	Average	Poor	Very Good	
	internal evaluation	32	50.5	16.5	1	& Good	
	process by the						82.5
	teachers is						
6	Teacher's	Very Good	Good	Average	Poor	Very Good	
	discussion on your	37.5	46.9	11.5	00	& Good	
	performance during						84.4
	the assignments is						
7	Institute's active	Very Good	Good	Average	Poor	Very Good	
	participation in	34.4	50	14.6	1	& Good	
	promoting						
	internship, student						84.4
	exchange, field visit						
	opportunities for						
	students is						
8	Scale the teaching	Very Good	Good	Average	Poor	Very Good	
	and mentoring	33.3	57.3	5.2	4.2	& Good	
	process in your					-	
	institution						00.0
	facilitates you in						90.6
	cognitive, social						
	and emotional						
	growth.						
9	Opportunities	Very Good	Good	Average	Poor	Very Good	
	provided by the	41.2	48.5	7.2	3.1	& Good	89.7
	institute to learn						09.1
	and grow						
10	Teacher's	Very Good	Good	Average	Poor	Very Good	87.6

ASC Harsul Students Satisfaction Survey (SSS) 2021-2022

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

	discussion about	37.1	50.5	9.3	3.1	& Good	]
	your expected	57.1	50.5	7.5	5.1		
	competencies,						
	competencies,						
	and programme						
	outcomes is				-		
11	Mentor's follow-up	Very Good	Good	Average	Poor	Very Good	
	of the task assigned	21.9	61.5	12.5	4.2	& Good	83.4
	to you is						
12	Teacher's method	Very Good	Good	Average	Poor	Very Good	
	of illustrating the	32	52.6	12.4	3	& Good	
	concepts through						84.6
	examples and						
	applications.						
13	Teacher's capability	Very Good	Good	Average	Poor	Very Good	
	of identifying your	36.5	51	10.4	2.1	& Good	
	strengths and						87.5
	encourage you with						01.5
	providing right						
	level of challenges						
14	Teacher's ability to	Very Good	Good	Average	Poor	Very Good	
	identify your	26.5	51	11.5	1	& Good	
	weakness and help	36.5	51	11.5	1		87.5
	you to overcome						
	them.						
15	Institution's efforts	Very Good	Good	Average	Poor	Very Good	
	to engage students					& Good	
	in the monitoring,	24.7	40.4	10.0	1.2		
	review and	34.7	48.4	12.6	4.2		83.1
	continuous quality						
	improvement of the						
	improvement of the						

ASC Harsul Students Satisfaction Survey (SSS) 2021-2022

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

	teaching learning						
	process is						
16	Institute/teachers' initiatives to use student centric	Very Good	Good	Average	Poor	Very Good & Good	
	methods, such as experiential learning, participative learning and problem-solving methodologies for enhancing learning experiences.	38.1	50.5	10.3	1		88.6
17	Teacher's encouragement to participate in extracurricular activities.	Very Good 36.1	Good 45.4	Average 14.4	Poor 4.1	Very Good & Good	81.5
18	Efforts are made by the institute/teachers to inculcate soft skills, life skills and employability skills to make you ready for the world of work.	Very Good 44.3	Good 41.2	Average 13.4	Poor 1	Very Good & Good	84.5
19	Scale teachers use of ICT tools such as LCD projector,	Very Good 35.4	Good 43.8	Average 14.6	Poor 6.3	Very Good & Good	79.2

ASC Harsul Students Satisfaction Survey (SSS) 2021-2022

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

vhile teaching.						
The overall quality	Very Good	Good	Average	Poor	Very Good	
f teaching-learning process in your nstitute is	41.7	43.8	9.4	5.2	& Good	85.5
	he overall quality f teaching-learning rocess in your	he overall quality Very Good f teaching-learning 41.7 rocess in your astitute is	he overall quality Very Good Good f teaching-learning 41.7 43.8 rocess in your astitute is	he overall quality f teaching-learning rocess in your hstitute is	he overall qualityVery GoodGoodAveragePoorf teaching-learning41.743.89.45.2rocess in your nstitute is	he overall quality f teaching-learning rocess in your Very Good Good Average Poor Very Good 41.7 43.8 9.4 5.2 & Good

The teaching and learning process in the institute with the implementation of modern and distinctive pedagogical methods, could gain the satisfaction levels up to excellent. In overall **85.7** % students strongly agree with the statement that the quality of teaching-learning process in the institute is very good.

### Graphical Representation of Students Satisfaction Survey 2021-2022



#### ASC Harsul Students Satisfaction Survey (SSS) 2021-2022

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]



#### ASC Harsul Students Satisfaction Survey (SSS) 2021-2022
#### MAHATMA GANDHI VIDYAMANDIR'S ARTS, SCIENCE AND COMMERCE COLLEGE HARSUL, DIST- NASHIK. [Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]



ASC Harsul Students Satisfaction Survey (SSS) 2021-2022

#### 7

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

#### **15. Gender Equity and Women Empowerment activities**

The Women Empowerment Cell (WEP) is created by the College as part of broader efforts to promote gender equity and to provide a welcoming environment for all stakeholders. Through the proactive organisation of numerous initiatives and activities, this cell raises awareness of issues such as gender sensitization, women's empowerment and upliftment, health hygiene, etc. The Nirbhay Kanya Abhiyan, the skill development programme, self-defence workshops, Induction programmes, Guest lecture for competitive examinations, workshops on health and hygiene, health check-up camps, etc. are some of the notable activities that have been held over the past five years. Activities and Programmes for Gender Equity AY 2017-18 to 2021-22

#### MAHATMA GANDHI VIDYAMANDIR'S ARTS, SCIENCEAND COMMERCE COLLEGE, HARSUL TAL. TRIAMBAKESHWAR, DIST. NASHIK DISTRIBUTION OF EXTRA CURRICULAR WORK FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2021-22

Sr. No.	Name of the Committee	Status	Objectives	Signature
12	WOMEN'S SEXUAL HARASSMENT PREVENTIVE COMMITTEE 1. Dr.Smt.R.S.Patil 2. Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse 3. Prof.Smt.G.G.Ghatkar	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>To scrutinize and solve the problems of female students.</li> <li>Promote a healthy working environment for all our female staff, students and faculty.</li> <li>Work towards building a gender- sensitized environment at our institute.</li> <li>Organize workshops and awareness programmers at regular intervals towards building a gender- neutral workplace.</li> </ul>	
34	VIDYARTHINI SURAKSHA COMMITTEE 1. Dr.Smt.R.S.Patil 2. Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse 3. Prof.G.G.Ghatkar	Chairman Member Member	<ul> <li>To create and maintain safe, healthy and supportive environment for woman and girl students in the campus.</li> <li>To aware students about rules, regulation, punishment etc. as per Govt. Resolution of Maharashtra State.</li> </ul>	
40	VISHAKHA COMMITTEE 1. Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse 2. Dr.Smt.R.S.Patil 3. Prof. Smt.G.G.Ghatkar 4. Prof.Smt.Kavita Boye 5Dr.Smt.Rupali Deore 6. Hon.Smt. Shreya Bhargave	Chairman Member Member Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To create and maintain safe, healthy and supportive environment for woman and girl students in the campus.</li> <li>To aware students about rules, regulation, punishment etc. as per Govt. Resolution of Maharashtra State.</li> </ul>	
41	MAHILA TAQRAAR NIVARAN COMMITTEE 1. Dr.Smt.R.S.Patil 2. Dr.Smt.P.J.Borse 3. Prof. Smt.G.G.Ghatkar 4. Smt.Sunita Rajendra Chotke	Chairman Member Member Member	<ul> <li>To scrutinize and solve the problems of female students.</li> <li>Promote a healthy working environment for all our female staff, students and faculty.</li> <li>Work towards building a gender- sensitized environment at our institute.</li> <li>Organize workshops and awareness programmers at</li> </ul>	

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

#### **16.**Environment Awareness Activities

**Report on the Webinar: COVID-19 and the Environment** 

Date: 6th June 2021

Time: 4:00 PM to 5:30 PM

Geography Department of Mahatma Gandhi Vidhyamandir, Arts, Science, and Commerce College, Harsul organized a webinar on the on the occasion of World Environment Day. Topic "COVID-19 and the Environment." The aim of the webinar was to explore the relationship between the COVID-19 pandemic and its impact on the environment. The resource person for the webinar was Prof. B.D. Pagar from the Arts, Science, and Commerce College, Harsul.

#### Webinar Details:

The webinar commenced at 4:00 PM and was attended by faculty members, staff, and students of the college. The session was chaired by Dr. R.P. Bhamre, the Principal of Mahatma Gandhi Vidhyamandir. The event began with a welcome address by Dr. Bhamre, who expressed his gratitude to Prof. B.D. Pagar for accepting the invitation and sharing his expertise on the subject.

#### Key Points Discussed:

1. Prof. B.D. Pagar started the webinar by discussing the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the environment. He highlighted that the pandemic led to a significant reduction in human activities, such as industrial production, transportation, and tourism, resulting in a temporary decrease in air and water pollution levels.

2. The resource person emphasized the importance of sustainable practices during and after the pandemic. He explained how the lockdown measures provided an opportunity for individuals and communities to adopt eco-friendly habits, such as reducing energy consumption, practicing waste management, and promoting biodiversity conservation.

3. Prof. B.D. Pagar delved into the concept of the "green recovery" and its significance in rebuilding the economy while prioritizing environmental sustainability. He discussed various strategies that governments and businesses could implement to ensure a greener and more resilient future, such as investing in renewable energy, promoting circular economy models, and integrating sustainable practices into urban planning.

4. The speaker also addressed the role of individuals in mitigating the environmental impacts of the pandemic. He encouraged participants to make conscious choices in their daily lives, such as opting for eco-friendly transportation, reducing single-use plastic, and supporting local and sustainable businesses.

5. Prof. B.D. Pagar concluded the webinar by highlighting the importance of collective action and global cooperation in addressing environmental challenges. He emphasized the need for collaborative efforts among governments, organizations, and individuals to build a sustainable and resilient world.

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

#### **Q&A Session:**

Following the presentation, a question-and-answer session was conducted, allowing participants to engage with the resource person and seek clarifications on various aspects of the topic. Prof. B.D. Pagar patiently addressed the queries and provided valuable insights to the participants.

#### **Outcome of the Webinar:**

The webinar on "COVID-19 and the Environment" proved to be an informative and thoughtprovoking session. The resource person, Prof. B.D. Pagar, provided a comprehensive understanding of the interplay between the pandemic and the environment, and the importance of sustainable practices in mitigating future crises. The event encouraged participants to reflect on their individual roles in environmental conservation and motivated them to adopt eco-friendly habits in their lives.

The webinar successfully achieved its objective of creating awareness and promoting discussions on the relationship between COVID-19 and the environment. The college expressed its gratitude to Prof. B.D. Pagar for sharing his expertise and thanked all the participants for their active involvement in the webinar.







### MAHATMA GANDHI VIDYAMANDIR'S ARTS, SCIENCE AND COMMERCE COLLEGE HARSUL, DIST- NASHIK. [Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]





[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

#### 17. Quality Audits- AAA, Green and Energy

The initiatives for quality maintenance and improvement are taken by IQAC. Periodically, academic and administrative audits are carried out to evaluate the effectiveness of the administrative and teaching-learning processes. The committee constructed by the institution undertake AAA on a regular basis. A report of AAA is presented in the following section. Additionally, environmental and energy standards are the subject of quality audits.

#### a) Academic and Administration Audit

Arts, Science And Commerce Colleg

ffiliated to Savitribai Phule University, Pune Id No. PU/NS/ASC/048/(1993

Sr. No	Indicator	Max Score	Marathi	Hindi	English	Geography	Psychology	Political Science	Chemistry	Avg. Score
1.	Academic programmes offered by the department with student strength	30	20	25	20	20	10	25	1:5	135
2.	Certificate/ Diploma/ Add-on- Courses / Skill Development Programme etc. run by the department	20	00	00	00	00	00	00	90	000
3.	Percentage of full time teachers against sanctioned posts.	30	30	25	25	15	15	25	25	160
4.	Percentage of teachers with Ph.D.	20	20	20	15	00	00	00	00	055
5.	Percentage of the Teacher with NET/SET/GATE Qualification	20	20	00	10	00	00	00	00	30
6.	Average teaching experience of the full time teachers	30	30	30	30	25	15	25	25	180
7.	Percentage of the students admitted against the sanctioned seats	40	30	40	20	30	15	35	20	190
8.	Methods used for teaching learning	20	20	20	20	15	20	20	20	135
9.	Organization of special activities, programs for slow learners & advance learners.	20	10	20	15	10	(0	10	10	85

ACADEMIC AUDIT: (2021-2022)

Page 1 of 6

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

		Affiliate	d to Savitriba	Phule Univ	ersity, Pune	Id No. PU/NS	/ASC/048/(1993)	1		14
			ACADEM	IC AUD	DIT: (202	21-2022)				
Sr. No	Indicator	Max Score	Marathi	Hindi	English	Geography	Psychology	Political Science	Chemistry	Avg. Score
10	Curricular planning & Documentation- SOP of the Department, time table, workload distribution.	20	20	20	20	20	20	15	20	135
11	Participation in curricular development and assessment of affiliating University.	20	20	15	20	20	10	10	10	105
12	Internal Assessment records based on CBCS pattern.	30	30	20	30	30	30	30	25	195
13	Percentage of teachers using ICT facility for teaching and learning.	40	35	35	30	35	30	30	30	225
14.	Student: Computer ratio of the department.	20	20	10	15	10	10	00	00	65
15.	Pass percentage of the final year students. (Appeared and Pass).	30	30	25	20	30	15	20	20	160
16.	Program & Course outcomes with mapping & attainment	30	15	10	15	20	10	15	10	95
17.	Percentage of students undertaken projects. Final Year students of UG and PG)	20	10	10	10	(0	00	00	00	40
18.	Number of guest seminars on IPR/ Research Methodology/Entrepreneurship organized by the department.	20	10	10	00	00	00	00	00	20

Page 2 of 6

y Calific Market		Mahatma	Gandh	Vidvamandir's		
A Summer	Arts,	Science	And	Commerce	College	125
		Harsul, Tal-Tr	mbakes	hwar Dist · Nashik		*



Sci & C

Affiliated to Caultaihal Dhula to to a	NA NA DUVINE (ACC (040 ((1003))
Affiliated to Savitribai Phule University, Pune	Id No. PU/NS/ASC/048/(1993)]

			ACADEM	IC AUD	IT: (202	21-2022)				
Sr. No	Indicator	Max Score	Marathi	Hindi	English	Geography	Psychology	Political Science	Chemistry	Avg. Score
19.	Number of teachers recognized as research guides & students registered for Ph.D.	20	20	15	10	1.0	00	00	00	55
20.	Number of student awarded M. Phil/ Ph.D. in the academic year.	20	00	00	00	00	00	00	00	00
21.	Average number of research papers published per teachers in the UGC listed journals.	30	20	25	10	10	00	10	00	75
22.	No. of Research papers published by students	10	00	00	00	00	00	00	00	06
23.	Capacity Building. Initiatives by the Department- Soft Skills, Language, Life Skills, ICT Skills	30	20	10	20	10	15	10	10	95
24.	Average number of books/ chapters in book etc. Published per teacher.	20	00	10	00	10	00	00	00	20
25.	Number of research projects undertaken by the department	40	20	00	00	00	00	00	00	20
26.	Organization of seminars/ conferences/ workshops etc. By the department.	20	20	15	20	20	00	00	00	75
27.	Number of extension and outreach Programmes/ Activity	60	50	25	30	35	15	30	15	200

Page 3 of 6

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

						· Id No. PU/NS	/ASC/048/(1993)]			14
Sr. No	Indicator	Max Score	Marathi	Hindi	English	Geography	Psychology	Political Science	Chemistry	Avg. Score
	conducted/ activity for society (Social responsibility).		20	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
28.	Average percentage of students participating in extension activities.	20	20	20	10	15	10	10	10	95
29.	No. of awards/ Recognition received by teachers at International/ National/ State levels.	20	20	20	00	00	00	00	00	40
30.	Number of functional MoUs registered by the department or activities undertaken under any functional MoUs in the year.	10	Ø 0	10	10	00	00	00	00	30
31.	Annual expenditure for purchase of books and journals during the year.	20	00	00	10	00	00	10	00	20
32.	Number of e-contents developed during the year (PowerPoint Presentations, Animations, Video lectures, Practical Demonstrations, MOOC quadrates etc.)	20	20	20	00	15	10	(0)	10	85
33.	Percentage of placements of outgoing students during the year	40	[0	20	(0)	10	00	00	00	50

Page 4 of 6

			s, Scie	I Tal-Trimt	ake chwar.	mmerce Dist : Nashik	College	1 11.2		AD Meters
			ACADEM	IC AUD			Psychology	Political	Chemistry	Avg.
Sr. No	Indicator	Max Score	Marathi	Hindi	English	Geography	Psychology	Science	chemistry	Score
	(Campus Placements and other placements).	-	-	-	-		-	-		~
34.	Students' progression to higher education (previous graduated batch).	40	35	35	25	10	10	10	10	135
35.	Number of students qualifying in state/national/international level examinations during the years (eg: NET / SLET / GATE / GMAT /CAT / GRE/ TOFEL / Civil Services/ State Government examinations.	40	10	00	<b>\$</b> 0	00	00	00	10	30
36.	Number of awards/medals for outstanding performance in	20	20	10	00	10	\$0	10	10	70
37.	Alumni contribution to the department.	40	40	00	00	10	10	10	10	80
38.	Number of teachers participated in the faculty development programmes/ Conferences/ Seminars/workshops etc.	20	20	15	10	10	00	00	00	55

Page 5 of 6

Sr.			A Max	annon methol	1.000 March 1	IT: (202 English	Cl-2022) Geography	Psychology	Political	Chemistry	Avg.
No	Indicator	5	Score	Marathi	Hindi				Science		Score
		Total	1000	725 N. Good	585 V. Good	490 Good	465 Good	290 Satisfactory	370	320 Satisfactory	463.57 Good.
	> PUR	V(1993) W(Nashik W/Nashik									
	The second	Tryantasen	*/								

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

b) Environmental Audit

### MM CONSULTANCY SERVICES

BEE Certified Energy Auditors, MEDA Consultant & Chartered Engineers.

43, Niwas River View, Shankar Nagar, Gangapur Road, Nashik-422 013. (Maharashtra-India.)

Contacts 7058015178 Email-22mbhandare@gmail.com.

# CERTIFICATE.

# TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN.

This is to certify that Green Audit at Mahatma Gandhi Vidyamandir's Arts, Science & Commerce College- Harsul, Dist. Nashik was conducted on 26<sup>th</sup> April 2023. College has submitted necessary data and credentials for scrutiny. The activities and measures carried out by the college have been verified. The efforts taken by the college towards environment and sustainability is highly appreciated and commendable.

This Certificate is valid till 25th April,2024.

Certificate No.-GA/10/2023.

Date-26th April, 2023.



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

c) Energy Audit

## MM CONSULTANCY SERVICES

BEE Certified Energy Auditors, MEDA Consultant & Chartered Engineers.

43, Niwas River View, Shankar Nagar, Gangapur Road, Nashik-422 013. (Maharashtra-India.)

Contacts 7058015178 Email-22mbhandare@gmail.com.

# CERTIFICATE.

# TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN.

This is to certify that Energy Audit at Mahatma Gandhi Vidyamandir's Arts, Science & Commerce College, Harsul, Dist. Nashik was conducted on 26<sup>th</sup> April, 2023. College has submitted necessary data and credentials for scrutiny. The activities and measures carried out by the college have been verified. The efforts taken by the college towards improvement in energy usage & energy efficiency is highly appreciated and commendable.

This Certificate is valid till 25th April, 2024.

Certificate No.—EA/09/2023

Date-26<sup>th</sup> April, 2023.



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

# **18. Efficient Resource Mobilization**

The resource mobilization policies have been developed by IQAC. The funds are made available for infrastructure improvement, and it is used in accordance with the guidelines. Information is uploaded on Institutional website

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

## 19. Quality Accreditations: AISHE, NIRF, ISO and NAAC

The certificates of the accreditations are uploaded on college website.

a) Recent AISHE Certificate

**Government of India** Ministry of Education Higher Education All India Survey on H. Department of Higher Education on Higher Education All India Survey on Higher EdStatistics Division Survey on Higher Education All India Survey on Higher EducaNew Delhindia Survey on Higher Education Reference No. C-42179-2021 This is to certify that Manisha Vasant Kavar of Mahatama Gandhi Vidyamandirs Arts,Science & Commerce College, Harsul, Tal. Trymbakeshwar, Dist. Nashik has successfully uploaded the data of All India Survey on Higher Education(AISHE) 2021-2022. RKaje (Shri R. Rajesh) Dated: 27/12/2022 **Deputy Director General** 

MGV ASC College Harsul, Tal. Trimbakeshwar, Dist. Nashik

[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

b) ISO Certificate



[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

c) NAAC Cycle 1 Certificate





[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

d) NAAC Cycle 2 Certificate





[Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune University of Pune]

# 20. AQAR: Preparation and Submission

Annual Quality Assurance Reports for five years; 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20, 2020-21 and 2021-22 are prepared in time and submitted to NAAC, Bangalore. These are approved and acknowledged by the NAAC office from time to time. The reports are made available to stakeholders on college website.

Link for AQARs: https://mgvharsulsr.kbhgroup.in/#

CO-ORDINATOR IQAC Arts, Science & Commerce College, Harsul, Tal.Tryambakeshwar, Dist.Nashik



(Dr. M. R. Deshmukh) **Principal** M. G. Vidyamandır's Art's, Science & Commerce College Harsul, Tal.Trvambakeshwar Dist.Nashik